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PROCEEDINGS

MR. McKITRICK: Good morning. My nameis Ron
McKitrick. I'm staff with the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission, Office of Energy Projects, and | work out of
Atlanta, Georgia, and | welcome you to the Post-NOPR
workshop in Charlotte. Hopefully -- from the faces, |
recognize everyone, so you must be in theright place. |
would like to just before we kind of get started in things
tell just some housekeeping types of items. There are
restrooms out this door through the next door; go towards
the elevators, and to the |eft of the elevators there's a
big sign that says "Restrooms and Telephones’. [I'll tell
you right now there's only two telephones if you need
those, and they do not work with change, they'll only take
credit cards or calling cards. The -- and welll be taking
some breaks or you can leave if you need to.

Real quickly, why we are hereis primarily we
want to hear what you have to tell us about what you've
gone through reading the NOPR, any concerns you may have
about the proposed rule, and we'd like to hear those.
Just as important, we would like to see -- particularly
with the small group that we have here today -- generate
some discussion, maybe even working through some of those
concerns that you may have and finding some solutions.

Hopefully everyone had a chance to pick up I'd like to say



ahandout but | think thisis probably a book, that
everybody's had a chance to pick up.

I'd like to spend just a couple minutes going
through the agenda, page A-1, just so that you know what
to expect. We're going through the introductions right
now. Ann Mileswill go through the slide presentation
telling you alittle bit about the proposed rule, some
high points of that, and then there will be a chance for
guestions dealing with those slides, any clarifications or
understanding that you would like to have dealing with the
presentation, have a short break, come back and wel'll
start really your part, the interesting part of this, what
are your concerns, what are the issues that you've seen in
the NOPR that you would like to have a chance to discuss.

So welll take those, prioritize those, what is
the most important. Depending upon the time that all this
takes, probably break for lunch around noon and then come
back and start the discussion of the issues that you have
identified and as we have prioritized those, take the time
that we need to do that. When we're finished with that
discussion, any kind of solutions that we've come up with,
if there's anyone that would like to read anything into
the record, that will be at the end of the day; any kind
of prepared statements could be given to the court

reporter, or if you wanted to present those you'd



certainly have that opportunity. But that will be the
last thing we'll do. And again, we have the room until
around 4-:00.

I'd like to spend just a couple seconds --
first of all, we have a panel up here that will be helping
out, let them introduce themselves. And then | think
since we've got such asmall group why don't we just go
around thetable, | think there's a mike up here, just
pass that around, introduce yourself and who you're with
so that everybody knows everyone.

MS. MILES: I'm Ann Mileswith FERC in the
Washington office and doing Hydro Licensing.

MS. JANOPAUL: Mona Janopaul, Forest Service,
D.C.

MS. MOLLQY: I'mLizMolloy a FERC, and | was
appointed as atribal liaison for this meeting.

MR. SLOANE: I'm Gordon Sloane, U.S. Forest
Service, stationed in Charleston, South Carolina, attached
to the Washington office.

MR. GARDNER: Joel Gardner, Forest Servicein
the Atlanta office; I'm the [inaudible] coordinator.

MR. BRYANT: Ron Bryant, Catawba Riverkeeper
Foundation in Charlotte.

MR. JOBSIS: I'm Gerrit Jobsis, | work with

South Carolina Coastal Conservation League in Columbia,



South Carolina.

MR. MARTIN: I'm George Martin with Georgia
Power.

MR. LAYMAN: I'm Steve Layman with GeoSyntec
Consultantsin Atlanta.

MR. MOORE: David Moore with Troutman Sanders.

MS. CASON: Jody Cason with Long View
Associates.

MR. ELLIS: Gene Ellis, Alcoa Power Generating.

MR. PHILLIPS: I'm Jim Phillips, Chattahoochee
Riverkeeper from Columbus, Georgia.

MR. FLETCHER: Good morning, I'm Scott Fletcher
with Framatome ANP here in Charlotte.

MR. OAKLEY: I'm Mark Oakley with Duke Power in
Charlotte.

MR. LINEBERGER: Jeff Lineberger with Duke
Power.

MR. LUCAS: Phil Lucas, Progress Energy.

MR. STUART: Alan Stuart, Kleinschmidt
Associates.

MR. HANCOCK: Jim Hancock with Balch & Bingham.

MR. BERG: Méel Berg, Bureau of Land Management,
Washington, D.C.

MR. McKITRICK: There's one other person from

the FERC that's with us, Patti Leppert. She'll be helping



particularly this afternoon -- this was a good practice
for everyone. Thisisgoing to be recorded, we have a
court reporter, so when we get into the discussion this
afternoon or if there is any questions dealing with
clarification, | would appreciate waving your hand, Patti
will find you with the mike, give your name and who you're
with again so that we have that on the record, and welll
hopefully be able to get a complete record that way and
have the issues identified that you brought to us.

MS. MILES: Good morning. It'sniceto be
here. I'm going to cover three topicsin this Power
Point. Thefirst isthe chronology of eventsfor the
rulemaking, sort of where we've been and what we've still
got left to do. The second is the content of the NOPR and
overview of what'sin there. And thethird is questions
that FERC staff and the commissioners asked about this
rule.

We believe that there's alot of agreement
about what isin this rule from the various
constituencies. Therewas alot that went into the ideas
that are in here that came out of work that other groups
had done, our pre-NOPR workshops and your comments on the
rule. What we really want to do today isto hear the
parts that bother you. We know there are certainly some

partsin there that don't work for everyone and we'd like



to understand what those are, why you're feeling that way,
and see if there's some resolutions for those issues.

Okay. Our goal in this rulemaking was that it
be as open and inclusive as possible and collaborative
where we could arrange that. We started in September with
apublic notice and that set the stage for a series of
regiona workshops followed by a drafting session. At
those workshops we gathered info about what licensing
process -- what you-all thought the licensing process
should look like, and then at the drafting sessions we put
those, your thoughts, into concepts. You'll see many of
those concepts in the NOPR that was issued.

After the drafting session we then worked with
the federal agencies -- interior, commerce and
agriculture -- spent about a month drafting language for
thisNOPR. We did that in this case because of the unique
role many of the agencies play in their mandatory
conditioning authority and wanting to mesh what they
needed for that process into what FERC was doing for its
process.

After we worked with the federal agencies then
FERC staff worked on their own with the commissioners and
we came out with issuing the rule on February 20th, the
proposed rule. What we're doing now is a series of

post-NOPR workshops; we've been in Portland, Oregon, and



Sacramento, California, and we still have to go after
Charlotte to Manchester, New Hampshire, and Milwaukee.
After that there will be ameeting on April 10th in
Washington, D.C. Our intentions for that meeting are to
sort of summarize what we've heard at these regional
workshops and have more opportunity to discussthat. The
regional forums will be followed by afour day drafting
session, that's April 29th through May 2nd. We are hoping
to really get down to the nitty-gritty of changesto
this -- to the language of this NOPR to see if we can come
up with some solutions that may suit everyone. After that
we'll again work with the federal agencies on putting
together adraft final rule. Commission staff will then
work on their own to finalize it and then get it to the
commission. Asit stands right now we're scheduled for
the last commission agenda meeting in July to issue this
rule.

Okay. What'sin the NOPR? There are two major
thingsthat it does. One, it creates this new process,
the Integrated Licensing Process, or the ILP; and the
second, it makes some changes to the Traditional Process.
One of the goalsto the Integrated Process is that we stay
within the statutory time frame of three years before the
application -- five years before the application -- five

years before the license expires, that's the point at



which the process begins. So -- and within that three
years before the application has to be filed we've sort of
worked out aone year "get your group together, figure out
how you're going to work together, figure out what studies
are needed, what are the issues, identify those, get your
process going" and then allotted about two years for
actually doing studies.

Then the application would be filed, | think as
everyone knowsit has to bein two years before the
license expires. And our hopeisthat we would be issuing
licenses with such front-loading, certainly by the time
the license expires but perhaps even earlier than that,
around 1-1/2 years.

The changes to the Traditional Process are
mainly increased public participation and early study
dispute resolution. One of the things -- one of the big
issues that we find with getting arelicense issued timely
isthat the studies aren't done early enough in the
process, that they may drag things out, the need for
additional information after the application is filed may
be extended. So one of thereal goals here was to get
people where there are disagreements over studiesin the
prefiling time, the time before the application isfiled,
to sit down and work out those disagreements, and if they

can't then to come to the commission and the commission



will make adecision on that.

Okay. | want to go through the Integrated
Licensing Process. Our goal istwofold; one, that it
improves efficiency for everyone, that we're using our
time and any money wisely; and the second is timeliness,
that we do improve the length of time that it takes to
process an application.

For efficiency, one of the things that we've
doneisto try to merge things that now are donein the
Traditional Process sequentially and have them down
simultaneously. So that means moving the NEPA scoping
into the prefiling time. NEPA scoping, the point of itis
to identify issues, so let'sidentify those issues
up-front along with the application preparation. We also
think that it will be useful to coordinate the FERC
licensing needs with the needs of any other agency that
needs to issue permits, do NEPA documents, those type of
things, so they're done together. And we've also
increased public participation.

Asfar astimeliness, we've heard from alot of
people that they would like FERC staff involved from the
beginning so we are proposing in this NOPR to have early
FERC staff assistance. We aso are proposing devel opment
of what we're calling a process plan; and theidea hereis

what | said before about other agencies -- state, federal,
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tribes, NGOs -- whatever needs to be done that that's laid
on the table early and everyone knows what processes
people have to go through. And then we set a schedule for
how those are all going to work, and it's a schedule for
FERC staff. A lot of people said "FERC, you need to be
accountable to a schedule also", so we would as well as
others.

And then probably the biggest part of the whole
rule isthe study plan development and the both informal
and formal dispute resolution process. The way it will
work is the applicant will develop a study plan, it will
be issued as a part of the scoping document with
opportunities for comments from everyone, and then
applicants finalizing it and the commission actually
issuing -- or commission staff actually issuing an order
on that study plan. If the federal agencies object -- or
the mandatory conditioning agencies -- it could aso be
the 401 agency as well as any federal agency with
mandatory conditioning authority -- objects, they would
have the opportunity to use this formal dispute resolution
process. And I'm going to talk more about that in afew
minutes.

Thisiswhat we're hoping with time frames, and
you can seethat it really illustrates a pretty

significant reduction in the amount of time it takes to
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process an application. The zero on here represents when
the application isfiled, and 24 represents when the
application -- when the license expires. That'sthe
two-year time frame. With the Traditional Process, the
reality of what's happening right now is that we've got a
median processing time of about 47 months. With the

Integrated Process -- and thisis an estimate, but it's

based somewhat on our experience with those who have used

the Alternative Licensing Process where the average time
frame for processing is around 17 months, here we think it
will be just about the same. But | can tell you our goal
isreally that we're able to -- that the commission is
ableto act on the license application by the time it
expires, by that 24 month period, and not have to issue
any annual licenses.

| want to go through afew of other significant
parts of the NOPR and I'm going to just list them and then
I'm going to go into each one.

Process selection, there are three processes
and how you would select one. The cooperator/intervenor
policy. We've added some things on tribal consultation.
We've added an advance notice of license expiration and
something called a Pre-Application Document. | want to
give you alittle more detail on study dispute resolution

and the application contents.
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o let's start with the process selection.
There are three processes proposed here, the Integrated,
the Traditional, and the Alternative. So we've kept the
Traditional, Alternative, and we've added the Integrated.
We've made the Integrated the default. So if alicensee
would choose to use either the Traditional or the
Alternative, they would need to come to FERC at the time
they file their Notice of Intent and say "thisis what we
want to use, we want to use the Traditional, we want to
use the Alternative, and thisiswhy". And that would be
noticed for comment from everyone and then the commission
would make a decision on whether that works in this case
or it doesn't.

The cooperating agency/intervenor, thisisa
change to our current policy. | think most of you know
that the current policy isthat if an agency chooses to
cooperate with usin preparing an environmental document
they are not also allowed to then later intervene in the
process. We are proposing to change that here for federal
agencies so that FERC would permit a cooperating agency to
then intervene in the process. Werealize that there's
some concerns about fairness with this, and so we have
also proposed to modify the ex parte rule so that anything
that's discussed between FERC and that cooperating agency

that might lay new study information on the table or new
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datawould need to be served on everyone, made available
to everyone. That wouldn't include just discussions about
the content of the NEPA document that had to do with
information that's already available, because the NEPA
document will be published; the sense isthat all of that
will be available when the NEPA document is published.
Tribal consultation. Our ideais to enhance
our consultation, and we've added two pretty important
steps here. One would be that the commission staff would
initiate consultation with the tribes before the Notice of
Intent isfiled; so very, very early on in the process.
We would go out there and see what tribes have the
potential to be involved in a particular project, talk
with them about what process they would like -- how they'd
like to work with us, help them understand the FERC
process if they're not familiar with it, and help us
understand them.
Part of how we expect to do thisis through
this position, the tribal liaison position, that's
proposed to be created herein therule. It would be a
permanent position and it would deal with any tribal
issues that folks might have with the commission, that the
tribal -- tribes might have with the commission. It's
pretty undefined. Y ou can see we didn't tell you what

it'sgoing to be in here, and we're really looking for
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comments from you and from the tribes. Welll be having a
meeting with the tribes tomorrow which you're al'so welcome
to attend, it's open to everyone, but it is specifically
for the tribes.

Okay. The next thing, advance notification of
the license expiration. We didn't write thisinto the reg
itself; our intention is that this would be our practice
and that it would be the practice for all projects coming
up for relicensing. What we would do is notify the
licensees some amount of time before the Notice of Intent
is due; and we haven't fixed at what time that would be
yet, so if you've got comments on that, that would be
helpful. I'm sure many of you are very well aware of when
your license expires, but you might be surprised that
there are some smaller licensees that really don't know;
and so for them | think it will be agreat help. But
there will be other information in this letter that |
think will be of great help for everyone. And it's things
like: what is required in the Preliminary Application
Document -- that's what the PAD stands for, Preliminary
Application Document; how to go about the process
selection; who you might consult with. | think there are
afew other thingsin the rule on that, in the NOPR on
that. Suggestions from you on if you've got other things

that would be useful in that letter, let us know about



that.

Okay. What'sin the Pre-Application Document.
The idea here is that this would replace what's now the
initial consultation document or initial consultation
package. Much of theinformationissimilar. | think
it's expanded a bit and the format of it is a bit
different. One of the things that we're hoping is that
welll start at the beginning with this Pre-Application
Document and things will be done in the form of a NEPA
document or that sort of structure where it'sissue
identification, analysis, results. At this point we don't
expect much more than "thisis what we know about the
resource”’ and "these may be theissues'. Thereisno
expectation that you'd have any analysis or anything yet;
but if we can at least get out available to everyone
information that everyone has, information that licensees
have, information that agencies may have, early on we
think that will be very useful.

Also -- but the ideais that this Preliminary
Application Document would provide the basis for this
issue identification | had talked about and for folks to
look at what you need for study requests and then for the
NEPA scoping document also. We are also interested in
your thoughts on whether we've captured the appropriate

information that will be useful to everyonein this
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document. Isit too much? Isit too little? Should it
be different?

Okay. Study dispute resolution. | want to get
my book. One second. On the back of your yellow book is
aflowchart and we'll probably be using thistoday. This
isthe Integrated Licensing Process flowchart, and I'm
going to point out to you where the study dispute
resolution processes are in relation to the boxes. And
you can see in the lower right-hand corner the boxes are
numbered and then in the lower left-hand corner it refers
you to the point in the regulation for each of these
steps. We thought we were pretty organized with this, |
haveto tell you. The study dispute resolution was a
really hot topic at the pre-NOPR meetings and we got alot
of commentsonit. Wetried to capture alot of what we
heard from folks, but there's an area where there's some
definite differing opinions so we hope we'll be talking
about it today.

We think that everyone agrees that studies can
be one of the most expensive and time consuming aspects of
relicensing and that if we can resolve things up-front it
should make it easier. One of the things that we added in
thisregisalist of study plan criteria, so it would be
both for the applicants proposing the studies and for

agencies proposing studies; and it'sto put some



parameters on what is an appropriate study. So there are
thingsin there like: What are the goals and objectives
of the study? What is the connection of the study needs
to the project effects? What's the relation to the
resource management goals? What's the consideration of
cost impracticality? Thisis another area where we'd like
feedback, if you think we've captured the appropriate
criteriafor study plan.

Now the steps, if you look on the flowchart at
box 6, that's when the applicant files the draft study
plan for comment by everyone including FERC staff. And
then you go to box 9, thisis where we're in the informal
study dispute resolution process, and this meeting isan
enhancement -- we are thinking of it as an enhancement to
the dispute resolution process that's in the Traditional
Process, and theideaisthat let's see if people can iron
out through discussion study needs. Then in box 10 the
applicant, after having heard the discussion, would file a
revised study plan with the commission; and in box 11 the
commission would approve it.

If the mandatory conditioning agency have some
objection to one of the studies, in box 12(b) they can
then note that study dispute to the commission. If that

happens, then FERC would convene a panel and the panel

would consist of someone from FERC staff who's not working
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on that particular project but does have a specialty in
the resource area of the study that's in dispute; someone
from the resource agency staff, same thing; and then a
third-party neutral. And the ideawith that will be that
FERC would keep alist of third-party neutrals; folks
would apply to be on that list and there would be some
sort of process to set that up and be sure folks are
qualified to participate or whatever. The panel would

meet and then make a recommendation, and that

recommendation -- oh, when the panel meets, the applicant

also has the opportunity to provide comments to the panel
or any information that they think would be available or
that they would like available to the panel. Also the
panel will have available to them everything that's
already been filed in the case. What the panel is doing
ismaking afinding on whether the study meets the study
criteria; that's the weather vane for measuring that
dispute. And then they provide their finding to the FERC
director of energy projects and he makesadecision. This
whole panel dispute resolution process occursin afairly
short time frame, it's like 70 days.

Application content. There are some changesin
this NOPR that are not in the ILP to other parts of the
regulations, and what we did was to ask FERC staff what

things do they routinely ask in additional information
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that we really should instead have in the regulations and
apart of what's filed with the commission. There'sa
number of thingsin there; two of them up here are just
examples, but there are other thingsin there. The ones
we put up for examples are minimum/maximum hydraulic
capacity. | think we -- we only ask for one or the other
and not both now, so now we'd be asking for both. And
cost to develop the license application.

Another thing is project boundary information.
| think you all know probably right now thereisn't a
requirement for project boundary on minors and so this
rule does change that and require a project boundary for
al applications.

Application content. For the Integrated
Licensing Process the Exhibit E is now in the form of a
NEPA document. Much of the information is the same but
we're asking for it in adifferent format. The idea here
iswe'd likeit to easily be able to be converted into an
environmental document. And also | think alot of people
think about issuesin kind of thislogical order of what's
the existing environment, what's the effects of the
project, what are the proposed measures, what's left with
unavoidable adverse impacts. So that's the way the
Exhibit E is now structured. We aso have a developmental

analysis, what are the costs of these measures, how do
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they affect generation, how do they affect project
€conomics.

Lastly | want to turn to some questions on the
proposed rule. They are scattered throughout the
preamble, but we did pull them all together in an appendix
to the NOPR that references where the question isin the
NOPR. These are things that we felt we really wanted more
comments and information from you-all about, but we also
don't want you to feel constrained that thisis the only
things you can comment about. We are open to any other
place that you would like to give us comments on the NOPR.
I'm just going to real quickly go through our questions,
and I'll giveyou abit of anideafor moving into the
next section which isidentifying issues of concern to
you.

First one: Are the contents of the
Pre-Application Document appropriate? Second: What if
any criteria should be considered in determining the use
of the Traditional Licensing Process? | want to say a
little bit about this. We didn't change anything in the
Alternative process, so it has the same requirements to
get your group together, come up with a communications
protocol, get consensus among the major parties before
coming to FERC with arequest to useit. For the use of

the Traditional, we didn't put any specific criteria or



particular projects that would be suited to that; it
simply says "good cause” in the reg.

The next one: Are the proposed study criteria
adequate? We aready talked about that one.

What modifications, if any, should be made to
the study dispute resolution process?

Should the resource agencies provide
preliminary recommendations and conditions prior to the
draft or final license application? Right now the ILP
process has resource agencies providing preliminary
conditions when we issue the notice that the application
isready for environmental analysis.

Are the recommended time frames associated with
the proposed Integrated Process adequate?

Is adraft license application necessary?
There was some discussion at the drafting sessions, the
pre-NOPR drafting sessions, on perhaps we don't need a
draft license application, the draft application and the

final occur very close to one another; or maybe it

shouldn't be quite as comprehensive, maybe you don't need

al thefiguresin the draft asyou do inthefinal. Some
discussion on that would be helpful.

Are the recommended deadlines for filing the
401 Water Quality Certificate appropriate? Theway itis

in the NOPR it's got the 401 application required at the
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time the application isfiled for the Integrated Process
and the Alternative process. The Traditional hasit at
the time of ready for environmental analysis. And the
thinking with that was that for both Alternative and
Integrated the studies are all so front-loaded that there
should be adequate information when the application is
filed to be able to apply for the 401.

And the last -- not quite the last one, next to
last one. Are there any suggestions on how the
regulations could be modified further to accommodate small
projects?

And then a couple questions dealing with tribal
resources. |Isthe proposal for early contact with Indian
tribes adequate to ensure improved tribal consultation?

And what recommendations are there regarding
the roles and responsibilities of the proposed FERC tribal
liaison?

Okay. That's the Power Point presentation.

And the next thing we would like to do is to take any
guestions that you have, clarifications on what | said
here or anything that'sin the NOPR. We don't want to
move yet to issue identification, we'll do that next.
Thisis clarification questions. Y es?
MR. LAYMAN: My nameis Steve Layman, GeoSyntec

Consultants. | just have a question about comment due



date in the NOPR. It says April 21st on the first page,

and then back later in the back it says a 60 day period.

| don't know if you are aware of that or not or if there's

an inconsistency or not. Back on page 14016 under Public
Comment Proceduresit says "the commission must receive
al such comments no later than 60 days after issuance of
this proposed rule”. So | don't know if that affects

your --

MS. MILES: What page are you on where it says
the 60 days? The comment due date is April 21st.

MR. LAYMAN: Section VII of the NOPR, Public
Comment Procedures, on page 14016, identifies 60 day
period --

MS. MILES: Isthat the Federal Register
Notice?

MR. LAYMAN: Yes.

MS. MILES: Okay. It says 60 days. | haven't
counted 60 days after issuance of the notice. It was
issued February 20th. 1'm assuming they are very closeto
one another, but we actually need to count that out and
seeif we've got anissue. April 21st isthe deadline
we're going by. If we've got a problem with that, | think
we may issue a notice.

MS. JANOPAUL: Itiscounted out, it isthe

following weekend.
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MS. MILES: Isit April 21st?

MS. JANOPAUL: Yes.

MS. MILES: Okay. Then they're one and the
same.

MR. LAYMAN: | wasjust assuming from this
publication date that --

MS. MILES: No, it says from the issuance date
of the NOPR.

MR. LAYMAN: Okay.

MR. BRYANT: Ron Bryant, Catawba Riverkeeper
Foundation. Thisisagenera question and it's not in my
purview, but it did jump out at me. For thetribal
meeting tomorrow is FERC aware that there are two groups
that are sort of in conflict in the Catawba nation and do
you really need to have both of them represented here?

MS. MOLLQOY: To acertain extent -- | mean,
we're having a meeting and who shows up shows up. You
know, | don't know if your question is did we seek to have
them both or are we -- you know, we're not entirely
controlling that. Y ou know, I'm not sure --

MS. MILES: | think we would hope that everyone
would come, but that's not under our control.

MS. CASON: Hi, Jody Cason with Long View
Associates. 1'd like some clarification on the

applicability of the proposed rulemaking and the final
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rulemaking to licensees. It's my understanding that your
plans are to issue the final rulein July and then it

would | guess apply to those NOIs due three months later
somewhere at the end of the October. So clarification on
that, if my understanding is correct. And then the
proposed changes to the application content, would that --
would that same implementation date apply to those
licensees?

MS. MILES: Okay. Your first question, you're
correct, for the ILP the transition provision is that it
would apply -- assuming the ruleisissued in July it
would apply to projects where the NOI is due three months
after that which will be October. For application
content, if it'snot the ILP itself that appliesto
applications that are filed three months after the ruleis
issued. So again that would be applications that are
filed after October of 2003, the application content would
apply to them, the changes like project boundary,
maximum/minimum, those things that | brought up, yeah.
Y eah.

MR. JOBSIS: I'm Gerrit Jobsis. The
Pre-Application Document, the PAD, you kind of laid out
some of the information that would be similar to what
you're putting now in an ICD. What sort of enforcement

mechanisms are there going to be to make sure that the PAD



does contain sufficient information and what would be the
consequences of having an insufficient PAD?

MS. MILES: You brought up an issue that's
raised alot of -- we've heard at both of the other
workshops. | guess a couple of things. Oneis FERC staff
will be there and hopefully everyone else will be there so
that if it doesn't have the information in it that
everyone needs that we'll be commenting on that. Welll
then be going to scoping, that isin box 4; that will be a
FERC scoping meeting with issue identification,
information identification; if information is missing at
that point, that would be a good opportunity to discuss
that. Wedidn't put in any strict enforcement measuresin
the regulation. | guess the ultimate sort of enforcement
isadeficient application once the application is filed.

But our hope is that there's lots of steps here where
information is available, there's opportunity for comment,
and then there are meetings where everyone can discuss it
and that that will be sufficient.

MS. JANOPAUL: Mona Janopaul with the Forest
Service. It'skind of going to your question and Jody's.
| just wanted to restate that this new form, this
Pre-Application Document, PAD, is supposed to be for all
licensing processes. And with your question coming up,

that is why the resource agencies have been aso

28



discussing something that's been prevalent in comments for
thisrule, the need for early involvement of FERC staff in
all processes; and that would give [inaudible] another
thing for the Traditional Licensing Process. So just
additional follow-up on what we're discussing at the
resource agency in looking at "well, okay, if you make
these changes to the Traditiona Licensing Process like

the PAD or study dispute, you really need early FERC
involvement in that aswell". So that'stheway | tie

those two together.

MR. HANCOCK: I'm Jim Hancock with Balch &
Bingham. | think | was going to say afew minutes ago
that it's the commission'sintent in their proposed
regulation not to change the ALP but there is a new
requirement and | guess the burden, | would seeit, on
licensees to establish good cause before the commission
will allow an applicant to use the ALP. Right now the
regulation says that as long as the applicant can
demonstrate that there's a consensus -- and | think
there's arequirement that there be a communications
protocol -- the license applicant can usethe ALP. Isit
the commission'sintention that if that demonstration of
consensus is made, is that enough to establish good cause?
And if so, could that be clarified?

MS. MILES: Yes, that isthe intention, and if
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it doesn't read that way then we need to change the
language. And your suggestions about how that might be
clear would be useful.

MS. JANOPAUL.: Jim, are you also then proposing
that would be the criteriafor using the Traditional
Licensing Process in the future?

MR. HANCOCK: No, | don't think so.

MS. MILES: Other clarifications?

MR. JOBSIS: I've got another question. I'm
Gerrit Jobsis. The dispute resolution process that you're
envisioning, | guessin the document here it talks about
it only being for resource agencies; and then in the back,
on that chart, about it only being for those who have
mandatory conditioning authority. Where does the -- how
do you do dispute resolutions for those issues that are
not related to mandatory conditioning agencies? A lot of
our issues such as end-stream flow issues are often the
studies that are most disputed and are often -- there's
not a mandatory conditioning agency that'sinvolved in
those discussions.

And secondly, you know, how does the public
have arole in dispute resolution? Certain parts of the
country, | guess where you were last in Sacramento,
there's avery active state involvement in the relicensing

process. But in the Southeast often it's up to the public



to be engaged in the relicensing process because the
agencies don't get involved, especially the certifying
state agency doesn't get involved, until late in the
process. How does the public have arole in the dispute
resolution process?

MS. MILES: Okay. TheideawiththisILPis
that the public would be involved from the very beginning,
that the applicants would reach out to them, in box 1.

MR. JOBSIS: Right.

MS. MILES: And they would have the opportunity
to comment, to participate in meetings, full participation
throughout. When you get to the study dispute resolution,
the first part of that, which isboxes 6 to 11, isthe
opportunity for the nonmandatory agencies and the public
to resolve their study requests. What's going on there
and how we're looking at thisis thisis an enhancement to
what's in the Traditional which doesn't allow the
opportunity for the public really to comein at all. So
that the applicant in box 6 is providing a draft study
plan. Inbox 7 the commission isissuing a scoping
document and it includes that study plan as an appendix.
That goes out for comment and everyone comments there; so
it's public, it's the nonmandatory agencies, it's the
tribes.

And one thing with this Integrated Licensing
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Process, it is a procedure from box 1. We are not asking
for interventions until after the application isfiled,
but all thisinformation ison the record. Then theresa
study plan meeting, so it's opportunity for discussion;
public should be there hopefully, anyone who has concerns
that the applicant isn't proposing to do studies that they
think are needed, that's an opportunity for discussion.
FERC staff will be there. Then in box 10 the applicant
has an opportunity to revise the study based on -- study
plan based on what they heard at the meeting, any comments
that they got. And thenin box 11 that's the commission
issuing a study plan, and it's based on all the
information that's already in the record.

So that -- those boxes are the opportunity for
the nonmandatory agencies, tribes, and public to get their
requests for studies or concerns about the study plan out
and before licensees, other constituents participating in
the process, and FERC.

MR. JOBSIS: Right. But if we get to that
point -- let's say that the state Water Quality Agency is
not involved but there is an important water quality
issue, there's no opportunity for -- that's not being
addressed in the study plan, there's no opportunity for
the public or for a nonconditioning agency to enter the

formal dispute resolution process?
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MS. MILES: That'sright.

MS. JANOPAUL: Mona Janopaul, Forest Services.

Y ou might want to take alook in the preamble around |
think paragraph 86 which in this book is on page C-38.
Right around there it explains the conditions reasoning.

| want to tell you, this certainly was a hot topic in the
prior meetings, who should have access to formal dispute,
why it was just mandatory conditioning agencies. | think
particularly if you look through those paragraphs that's
where the commission has been alittle bit more erudite
about why they did that. But | certainly think if you'd
like to discussit further this afternoon it would be

good.

MS. MILES: Anything else?

MR. BRYANT: Congratulations on the flowchart.
| think it's great.

MR. PHILLIPS: Thank you. Jim Phillips,
Chattahoochee River. | just have a question about
definition revision. You refer in your presentation to
the slide questions you make a comment "to accommodate
small projects’. I'm new to all this. Istherea
definition of asmall project that is specific?

MS. MILES: | don't think there's a specific
definition. | mean, there's a definition with mgjors and

minors that's in the regulations, but we were using avery
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generic "small" here. Over half of our projects are under
5 megawatts. A lot of people think that's pretty small.
There are some that are 20 kilowatts; | mean, they're tiny
projects. And | think we were thinking more of the quite
small ones who don't have much experience working with
FERC and don't have alot of resources and it's areal
struggle for them to go through these regulations. One of
the things about small projects -- and we did talk about
this, we talked about whether there should be something
gpecial for small projects and ended up with any of these
regulations can be waived to suit the project; and if
you've got one that's small with very little effects and

the licensee can get people to agree that some steps
aren't needed, then we are very happy to waive parts of
these regulations.

MS. MOLLQY: Onereason we did not make a
specific exemption for small projectsis because what Ann
said there that's key isasmall project that has little
effect. You can have a small project that does have an
effect, and that's where it gets, you know, alittle bit
tricky. You can't just say that "any project under this
size, you know, has no effect”. It dependswhereit's
located, what happensto be there. And so you just have
to be careful that you recognize that it's not just size

determinant, and that's why we did not just carve it out



with an exact definition of something.

MR. LAYMAN: Steve Layman, GeoSyntec. What
period on the flowchart constitutes NEPA scoping for the
purpose of identifying significant issues?

MS. MILES: It beginsin box 4, that's where
we're holding the scoping meetings, and then it's a bit
iterative with another meeting, box 9, with the study plan
meeting. It's not officially called the scoping meeting
but probably serves that purpose a bit.

MR. JOBSIS: Thisis Gerrit Jobsisagain. I've
got another question. Well one thing, one of the
guestions you-all have asked is -- of usis one of the
guestions | have, but, which is, you know, there's these
three processes and which criteriaare going to be
developed to allow an applicant not to use the Integrated
Process but to instead use either the Alternative or the
Traditional. So that's an important thing, and | guess
you're asking us for input on that.

But kind of following up on that, | guess our
interest is actually that any criteria established, make
surethat it isin the best public interest to have the
ILP not be followed -- the Integrated Process not be
followed; and especially when it comesto the Traditional
Process, there needs to be very clear criteria, and one of

the reasonsis -- my question actualy is: why in the



Traditional Process has it been revised where there's not
an additional information request opportunity anymore when
that isthe processthat at least, as| envision, it would
have the least amount of public consultation requirement
but again does not envision having an additional
information request opportunity that may be more needed in
that process than others?

MS. MILES: Areyou talking about after the
application isfiled?

MR. JOBSIS: Right.

MS. MILES: Yeah. Well our thinking is that we
moved into the Traditional by adding the two things that
we added which were public participation from the
beginning and requirement to use the study dispute
resolution that the studies would be done prefiling in the
Traditional also. Those seem to be the two things that
were causing that not to happen in the Traditional and
it'swhy we made those two changes. Given that, then
thereisn't -- we didn't think there needed to be a formal
request for additional studies after the application was
filed any longer.

MR. JOBSIS: And I'm sorry, | haven't digested
all of this--

MS. MILES: All | can tell you isthe thinking

behind these things. Y ou may completely disagree with



them, but that was the thinking.

MR. JOBSIS: But in the other two processes,
the Alternative and the Integrated, is there such an
opportunity still to do -- or there would not be?

MS. MILES: No, they are the same. The concern
isthat if you put a specific step in the process where
you allow additional study requests late in the game,
people are going to hold off -- | mean, we've seen it
happen -- and not get it out on the table early. So the
whole point of thisisthat everybody gets their requests
on the table early. The one thing -- the thing that's
causing it go to 47 months after the application is filed
isthat you end up doing 2 years of studies.

Now given that, there may be projects where you
can't get al the information you need during the
prefiling process. There could be instances where, you
know, you've had a very anomalous year as far as water
goes or a study that you did really brought up something
that you had no idea was going to happen. So we know
there may be times where you need to do something after
the applicationisfiled. Andlet mejust explainto you
the way thisis envisioned in hereif you didn't pick it
up. I'mgoing to use the flowchart.

There are comments -- after the first season of

studies and after the second season of studies, thereisa



report that will come out from the applicant about the
studies, a study meeting, and the opportunity for requests
for study modifications. Andintheruleit gives some --
alist of reasons why it may be appropriate to need
further study, like you don't have a good water year or
the study raised something that you couldn't foresee.
Then the applicant would put together the draft
application, that's box 16(b). And then there's
opportunity for comment on that draft application, and
that's the last formal request for additional information.
And again, it'sgot afairly high hurdle; it can't comein
with something new that could have been asked two years,
three years previously. It would only be as aresult of
that criteriathat's in there that it would be considered
an appropriate study request at this point.

What the expectation is then that the licensee
will take that request and say "okay, yeah, we agree we
need to keep doing that" and they then when they file
their final application would say "we think this study is
needed, thisis the schedule upon which we're going to go
ahead and do it"; or they may say "no way, we just don't
think it's necessary, and these are the reasons why we
don't think it's necessary”. Then that would come to the
commission in the license application and the commission

staff would make a decision -- that's what's in box
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19(b) -- on whether we think we need that study or not in
order to make our decision.

MS. JANOPAUL: Ann, | just want to clarify, are
you talking about a change to the Traditional Licensing
Process where after the applicationisfiled or --

MS. MILES: No, thisistheILP.

MS. JANOPAUL: We'rejust talking about the
ILP. We're not talking about --

MS. MILES: No.

MS. JANOPAUL: So the change in the Traditional
you would insert the opportunity for study dispute prior
to the application being filed, that you're not doing away
with the opportunity after the application has been filed
for additional study request or additional information
request? | just want to clarify.

MS. MILES: Well let me actually look it up
what we need to find in here. 1I'm not sure whereit is.
Maybe someone else does. Thereislanguage in the
Traditional regulations right now that says "in our
tendering notice" -- which is the notice that says the
application has been filed -- "we request -- we ask anyone
if they've got additional study requests’. | believe we
have taken that out of this; we no longer will solicit
additional study requests in the tendering notice.

MS. JANOPAUL: | will say then thisiswhy this
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is another issue for resource agencies because -- I'll tie
this back to Mr. Layman's question before. He asked when
does NEPA start in the proposed ILP. If you'll look at
Section 5.5 we have a Commission Notice -- thisis like
box 3 -- well it'sthe top of page D-58, Roman numeral
(iii) "assignment of a project number and commencement of
aproceeding”. You actually have NEPA, you have
commission involvement in the ILP, you have the director
of the energy projects involved, staff involved making a
decision, and a NEPA document to rely on; and thereis an
opportunity for informal dispute resolution for
nonmandatory federal agencies or qualifying -- thisis
al -- and they can rely on the NEPA document and the
scoping.

| think this becomes a problem with the
Traditional Licensing Process because you don't have the
commencement of a proceeding, you don't have the scoping,
you don't have the NEPA document to rely on; and in the
Traditional Licensing Process you're just going through
that standard three-stage consultation. And how you can
plug in this dispute resolution process which is hopefully
anever-never thing for the ILP -- | really should say
that up-front, we expect thisto be not used or rarely
used because we're hopeful that things will be worked out

in those scoping meetings together with the commission and
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the licensee and the other parties; we are hoping thisis
not to be used often.

But theideathat in a Traditional Licensing
Process where you don't have that up-front NEPA, you don't
have that up-front commission staff involvement, to
suddenly say let's have a dispute resolution and to lose
that opportunity after the application isfiled for
additional study requests | think -- not only for
mandatory agencies but for other stakeholders, that's an
issue. | will tell you the resource agencies are pretty
concerned about that change.

MS. MOLLQOY: On page D-24, on D-24 --

MS. MILES:. D-24?

MS. MOLLOY: Right, it doestalk about the
three-stage consultation in the Traditional Process and
here it does state -- it talks about the three stages and
it talks about disputes being referred to the director,
but it basically says at -- | have to go back through here
and find asite -- Section B -- it'son D-24, it's (v), if
you go down, it says (V), it has a bunch of numbers ahead
of it on another page, that "if aresource agency, Indian
tribe, or member of the public failsto refer a dispute
regarding arequest for a potential applicant to obtain
information or conduct studies the commission will not

entertain the dispute following the filing of an



application”.

It doesn't say there won't be; it saysit has
to be raised before, and if it hasn't been resolved the
commission would look at it. It's basically trying not to
have it wait, that if there's an issue that it be raised
early on so there can be an attempt to resolveit. So it
doestry to ater it some but it doesn't eliminate the
entire --

MR. McKITRICK: Arethere any other questions
dealing specifically with Ann's presentation? If there

aren't, what I'd suggest is maybe -- Gerrit, if you know

specificaly where that language is, if maybe we can spend

alittle bit of time during the break just to sort this
out for ourselves.

MS. MILES: | actualy just found it, it'son
D-17, and if you look down to (5) -- no, that's not it.
Sorry. I'll findit.

MR. McKITRICK: Well look for it. Arethere
any other questions dealing with clarification of the
dides that were presented? If not, I'd like to take a
15-minute break. | would suggest, obviously useit asa
break, but | would encourage you -- we are getting into
the crux of this, identification of your concerns. We
listed afew of ours. If they are the same, that's great.

If there's something different, please think about those
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and we'll record those and prioritize them after we get
back from the break so that we can have a good discussion
later on today.

A couple thingsthat | should have mentioned
before we got started is that within this book, obviously
Ann pointed out the flowchart; hopefully all of you find
the dlides that we were using towards the front of this.
Thereisthe NOPR as well as a redline/strikeout of
proposed text on C-101, Appendix B. Thiswasalist of
some of the questions -- Mona, is that -- these were some
of the issues that we had identified just to help you
refer back to those. Certainly we're interested in
hearing from you. So take that time, get your thoughts
together, and let's meet back at about -- it's almost
10:30, so aquarter 'til 11 and see if we can identify the
issues that we're going to be talking about the rest of
theday. Thank you.

(Recesstaken.)

MR. McKITRICK: Okay. We are coming to your
part of the meeting. We are looking forward to this. |
think before we get started there was a coupl e people that
camein alittle late, so it may be -- just introduce
yourself and who you're with.

MS. TAYLOR: | can speak loud.

MR. McKITRICK: We got a court reporter, and it



helps.

MS. TAYLOR: I'm Vicki Taylor, Catawba-Wateree
Relicensing Coadlition.

MS. LARSON: JuliaLarson, Duke Energy,
regulatory specialist.

MR. McKITRICK: Wasthere anyone else that came
in after the introductions? Okay.

What we have planned isLiz Molloy over hereis
going to help us with regarding your comments, the
concerns that you may have, putting them down and well
make thislist, prioritize this so that we know what welll
be discussing. Depending upon how long this takes, we may
get started or we may just break for lunch. I'd liketo
again just kind of reiterate that this is being recorded.

If you'd raise your hand, we'll get you a microphone;
again, if you would say your name and who you're with
clearly so that it could be recorded the identity as
opposed to "bloop, bloop", that would be good, and then
we'll see what everybody hasto say.

Issues again that people might like to raise
and then hopefully discuss. And thiswould include issues
obviously of Ann or Monaor Liz, if any of us have issues
we can certainly put those in there. We're missing Patti.

MS. CASON: | guess an issue would be the

dispute resolution process. My understanding is there's



no appeals process for the licensee itself to appeal
FERC's decision on the study plan, and so | guess that
would be my issue. My understanding isyou're providing
an opportunity for the applicant to provide information to
the panel for consideration --

MR. McKITRICK: That'sright.

MS. CASON: -- and once the panel makesits
decision, the licensee has no appeal s opportunity.

MR. McKITRICK: Well have achance to talk
about that. Anything else?

MS. MILES: Should we be more detailed on
what's up there? It seemed to be a pretty specific
guestion.

MR. McKITRICK: Asfar asno appeal processin
the existing reg.

MR. LAYMAN: Steve Layman, GeoSyntec
Consultants. | guess as agenera issue, separating the
identification of significant issues from study requests.
They seem to be so intertwined early on, how best to
separate the identification of significant issuesfor NEPA
anaysis from the study requests and disputes that might
surround those.

MR. McKITRICK: Anything else as you went
through the NOPR that gave you heartburn that you would

like to have an opportunity to discuss? Jody?
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MS. CASON: We were talking with Ann during the
break. There'sjust some confusion | guess-- | don't
know if thisis an issue to discuss this afternoon -- but
there's some confusion, there's several licensees here
that already have initiated a Traditional Licensing
Process whether it be communications or not. There'sjust
alot of confusion about what parts of the proposed
rulemaking will impact them. Specifically we had a
guestion earlier about the content of the license
application and | think we got clarification there. Then
there was a discussion about no more additional
information request in the Traditional Licensing Process.
How does that affect these folks that are already in that
process? So we just need to have a better understanding
of what those things are and who they're going to impact
and when.

MR. McKITRICK: So the ongoing, the transition
phase, and how that --

MS. CASON: Right. It seemsfrom our
discussions with Ann some of the things such as the
changes to the content of the license application will
impact these folks that will be filing their license
applications after October thisyear. But other things,
such as the changes that no additional information

requests, might not because of the process issue and the
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processis already underway. So it'svery unclear to us
what's going to apply to us and what's not.

MR. McKITRICK: Soyou'd like some
clarification on that and maybe you might have some
ideas that would help us --

MR. JOBSIS: We might.

MR. McKITRICK: Okay. Good. Gerrit?

MR. JOBSIS: I'dlike--

MR. McKITRICK: Again, just names.

SPEAKER: Right, Gerrit Jobsis. I'd liketo
discuss the timing of the 401 certification especialy in
the ILP and ALP processes.

MR. McKITRICK: Asfar aswhenit's--

MR. JOBSIS. Asfar aswhen it occurs and why
it occurs prior to NEPA taking place or afinal NEPA
decision.

MR. HANCOCK: Jim Hancock. Going back to the
dispute resolution process, we kind of narrowed that to
the appeal of that. 1'd kind of like to hear alittle
discussion about the processitself, getting into how
you-all envision that happening and who's going to be
invited to participate, how does that participation go,
will we have an opportunity to cross-examine somebody
else's presentation, that type of thing. So just

generaly how that will proceed.
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MR. McKITRICK: Particularly asit might be
related to licensee but certainly public or other state --

MR. HANCOCK: Right, if amember of the public
stakeholder is allowed to participate in what form they
obviously have under this proposal can initiate it, but
what role can they serve, can they comein and
cross-examine the licensee, experts, ask questions?

MR. McKITRICK: WEell certainly be glad to give
you our thinking on it, we're particularly interested in
anything that you may have that would help, after any
further clarification. | think you've done that severa
times through here.

MR. MOORE: I'd like to put on the agenda for
discussion -- David Moore. The scope of the PAD document
and information criteria

MR. McKITRICK: So fully go into that in more
detail and you might want to add things or talk about it,
are some of these things really necessary asfar asthe
criteriais concerned.

MR. HANCOCK: | do have some questions about
how it might apply.

MR. McKITRICK: Good. Okay.

MR. JOBSIS. Gerit. I've got another
guestion, | guessit's related to the 401 timing but also

the agency terms and conditions required, the REA, some
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discussion on that, final terms and conditions being
required at the REA rather than --

MR. McKITRICK: For the Traditional Process?

MR. JOBSIS: -- for the Traditional Process
rather than during NEPA --

MR. McKITRICK: Wéll.

MR. JOBSIS: -- or after NEPA. Thank you.

MR. McKITRICK: Ann? Mona?

MR. MARTIN: George Martin. Ron, | just would
like to have some in-depth discussion about the
cooperating agency and the policy.

MR. McKITRICK: Related to the ex parte rule?

MR. MARTIN: Yeah. Yeah.

MR. McKITRICK: Vicki.

MS. TAYLOR: Vicki Taylor. | would like to
hear some discussion and perhaps examples, maybe
hypotheticals, regarding the nexus definition issue for
the study requests.

MR. McKITRICK: For the study, between the
studies and the criteria?

MS. TAYLOR: Yeah.

MR. McKITRICK: Yeah.

MR. MARTIN: George Martin. Also | would like
to have some discussion about the time line, the deadlines

for the various activitiesin regard to the licensee, the
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resource agency and the public and the nongovernmental
organizations, how we assure that everybody meets the
deadlines and the consequences surrounding not meeting the
deadlines.

MR. McKITRICK: So not so much the length of
time but making sure that people -- how do we ensure that
people meet these deadlines and what happensiif they
don't?

MR. MARTIN: And | hateto say enforcement,
but.

MR. McKITRICK: Yeah. So further clarification
of some of the discussion this morning we had with that.
It would certainly -- some of these things again we will
be glad to give you our thinking on this, but again we are
certainly looking for some ideas associated with that
after we give you any kind of clarification; if you think
that there's something that you could help uswithin
this, that's what we need and any back and forth
discussion is appreciated. Jm?

MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, Jm Phillips. My
perception -- again I'm on a steep learning curve here --
but once the clock starts on arelicensing process, if
conditions in the geographic area change what
accomodation, if any, isthere for either atime-out or a

shift in timing of the whole evaluation? Or how is change



accommodated once the clock is running?

MR. McKITRICK: I'm sorry, Jim, changein the
geographic area?

MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, if you've got events
occurring downstream from a project, what accomodation
will there be, if any, for reflecting those?

MR. McKITRICK: So from the standpoint of if
events change in the area that may relate to studies that
were originally done, that somehow this change may
affect --

MR. PHILLIPS: Correct.

MR. McKITRICK: -- that project? Okay. And
again -- okay. Good.

MR. JOBSIS. Thismay be terribly specific, but
| don't know if it's in the whole scheme of things, I'd
just like acomment or two on it.

MR. McKITRICK: | think certainly Ann kind of
alluded to some of the things -- even as studies come out
if things change how that might be accommodated, but it
may be something that we need to have alittle more
discussion and see if it's acommon sense thing or
something we need to put into arule.

MR. JOBSIS: Gerrit. | guess probably the
third time here, clarification of the timing issue, |

guess aso looking at that we need to address the Coastal
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Zone Management Act and that processtoo. And then
another thing, which | --

MR. McKITRICK: Y ou want the CZMA and 401
discussion together or --

MR. JOBSIS: Essentidly it's the same,
401/CZMA, yeah, it makes senseto talk about it all at
once. And | aso brought up earlier this morning about
what criteria would be used to allow an applicant not to
use the Integrated Process. Y ou know, when would they be
allowed to use the Alternative or use the Traditional and
how do we develop those criteria?

MR. McKITRICK: So more discussion with the
criteria particularly for the Traditional but maybe
revisiting the ALP as well?

MR. JOBSIS: Right.

MR. McKITRICK: Okay. Any --

MS. MILES: I'dliketo add one. Ann Miles.
Whether there should be any study dispute resolution
processin the ALP. That's one of the questions we did
ask.

MR. McKITRICK: Give you amoment to look on
burning issues that you may have so that we can talk about
those and hopefully understand each other's positions and
maybe even seek solutions on some of these things. Okay.

George.
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MR. MARTIN: Thismay beinorimpliedin
bullet number 3. | don't mean to get too very specific
but --

MR. McKITRICK: No, | think specifics are good.

MR. MARTIN: If we canlook at calendar year
2003/2004 and sort of anticipate the beginning of
processes that may fall within this transitional period,
just maybe do an example.

MR. McKITRICK: Things within the transitional
period or things you would --

MR. MARTIN: Within the transitional period, if
you had to select in the time frame, the July issuance --

MR. McKITRICK: To October or --

MR. MARTIN: Yeah, just if we could kind of do
an example, areal-time sort of example, it would be
helpful.

MR. McKITRICK: Okay. Vicki.

MS. TAYLOR: Vicki Taylor, also toward the
bottom in the learning curve. 1'd like to discuss some of
the issuesregarding -- I'm not sure if | recall seeing it
in the Integrated Process, I'm somewhat familiar with the
Traditiona -- the treatment of local land views plans,
comp plans, recreation and whatever local communities,
whether they be counties, municipalities or even state

plans, and the requirements that the commission has for

53



them to be filed and how they need to be treated in
shoreline management plans and, as a subset of that, how
exactly shoreline management plans are treated vis-a-vis
projects operations.

MR. McKITRICK: Okay. | have aquestion. Was
there any change in our regs dealing with the submittal of
comprehensive plans or shoreline management plans?

MS. MILES: No.

MR. McKITRICK: So that will be -- we don't
anticipate any change on how that's done. If we have
time, that might be something that we can discuss there if
there's time.

MS. MILES: Ron, thereare -- in the
Pre-Application Document there are some thingsin that
probably worth talking about.

MR. McKITRICK: Good. So thereissomething
within the PAD that talks about shoreline management plans
aswell as comprehensive plans.

MS. TAYLOR: Vicki. | think what arose for me
was in how that would relate to this nexus question. In
other words, is there sufficient nexus with some of that
and project operations and effects, and I'm just not clear
on how that is contemplated.

MR. McKITRICK: Well certainly put that up

there, maybe you can help us bring that discussion going.



MS. TAYLOR: Thanks.

MR. HANCOCK: | don't know if thisis something
for discussion or clarification, perhapsit'sjust a
comment or observation I'd like to make, but there's
severa placesin the proposed rulemaking where we talk
about the goal of this proposed rulemaking is to be amore
efficient and timely licensing process without sacrificing
environmental protection; that appears several timesin
there.

And | guess my observation, perhaps this could
go to some discussion, it seems to me we saw the slide
earlier that Ann put up under the ALP and | think we're
expecting under the ILP we're looking at maybe 17 months,
right now the Traditional has 47 months. To methe
timing, 17 monthsis not necessarily better than 47 months
if at the end of the day we don't have a better licensing
document, a product that we all have to live with for 30
to 40 to 50 years; if it's not any better, just because we
squeezed down 20 months, it seems to me that adding a --
or allowing for alittle bit more time in the process to
get a better document is not atogether a bad thing.

So | guess my question/observation is: isthis
proposed rulemaking also intended to result in a better,
more informed licensing decision and an ultimately a

better license document itself or are we simply trying to
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become more efficient, timely, squeeze that process back
without sacrificing environmental protection, which |
would also like to see without sacrificing, generaly --

MR. McKITRICK: Istheimplication in the
discussion is that the Traditional Processis resulting in
a better application than the ALP or --

MR. HANCOCK: No, that's not my implication.
But again, it seems like we're trying to squeeze time out
of the process because squeezing time seemsto be the goal
or that's the goal in and of itself. And if it took say
40 monthsto do an ILP even, if there's a better license
document, better informed decision-making, again my goa
isto have a better document not just a faster document.

MR. McKITRICK: And then the discussion on -- |
understand the premise is that then: Do the proposed
regulatory changes also result in a better document, and
maybe the discussion is how can we ensure that?

MR. HANCOCK: Yeah, | think that's afair way
tosay it. Again, just stating the goal up-front seemsto
be on atiming and efficiency issue not necessarily on the
other end.

MS. MOLLOY: Doesthis capture the idea of the
last one: explore if and how purpose of new process will
be met?

MR. HANCOCK: Yeah, | think that --
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MS. MILES: | actualy would add outcomes,
better outcomes, because that's what | heard you say.
Y ou're not sure you heard us saying that as agoa here
and you'd like to talk about it.

MR. HANCOCK: That'sright, if in fact that is
one of your goals.

MS. MILES: And | cantell youitis.

MR. McKITRICK: | would hope so.

MR. MOORE: David Moore. We can probably put
this next to the bullet titled criteriafor TLP/ALP. I'd
just like to add to the discussion the issue of whether
the ILP is appropriate for adefault process.

MR. McKITRICK: Good. Doesthiscover what we
should be maybe talking about the rest of today, tonight?
| think there's avery good list here. | don't want to
cut it short, in thinking and reading back through this,
either aregrouping or adding some specificity to what's
already up there, to focus our discussion on it could be
helpful. If not -- | think we'll prioritize these from
the standpoint of just voting, and there's a number of
them up there so that -- some people raised two or three
guestions. Y ou can vote three times? Only once?

MS. MOLLOY: Unlimited voting. What the heck.
Only one per question. You can't --

MR. McKITRICK: Yeah, don't raise two hands.
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WEell count these. Okay. WEll let you vote as many
times as you want but only once with one question. Well
keep track of this as we go through and relist this, and
that will be our order of discussion.

So the first one we have up hereis: Dispute

resolution process, further discussion about the no appeal

process and who's involved and how the process will work.

Okay. We'relooking for hands, if thisis an issue that
you want to discuss.

MS. JANOPAUL: Now all hands are up, no late
hands anyone.

MR. McKITRICK: | got 15 hands.

The second oneis. How best to separate
significant issues from study requests --

MS. JANOPAUL: How best to separate significant
issues from study requests.

MR. McKITRICK: Thisisanissuefor 5.

Clarification of provisionsthat apply to
existing license process; transition issues; create a
discussion on real-time model dealing with the transition
rulesthat we have. Okay. 15. A tie.

Timing of the 40/CZMA; terms and conditions
associated with those two as an issue. 2.

Okay. The PAD document, the contents and the

applicability of the contents of that. 7.
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The cooperating agency and intervenor policy
that was within the ILP. 6.

The next is criteriafor study requests. 9.

Time line that has been outlined in the ILP and
any enforcement that may be associated with that time
line. 2.

Flexibility and accomodation of the schedule --

MS. MOLLQOY: -- time-out or any other method.

MR. JOBSIS: Gerrit. It was changing --

MR. McKITRICK: Oh, changing circumstance and
those kinds of things. Thank you. Got 3.

Criteriafor TLP/ALP, isILP appropriate for
default. 8.

Study dispute resolution process for ALP. |
guess general clarification aswell as-- no, it's: should
there be a dispute resolution process with the ALP. Got
4,

Local plans and requirements including
shoreline management plans, talking specifically how
they're related to the PAD document.

MR. JOBSIS: Gerrit. And to the comprehensive
plan, isn't it?

MR. McKITRICK: I'm sorry, the comprehensive
plans should be included in that. We got 5.

Does this go on for another page or isthisthe

59



last one?

MS. MOLLQY: Thelast one.

MR. McKITRICK: Okay. Thelast one. Explore
if and how the purpose of the new process will be met,
outcomes, talking in the context of: is this going to
achieve better outcomes just because of the timeliness and
more efficient. 8.

MS. MOLLQY': That'sthe last one.

MR. McKITRICK: Okay. Good. We've got --

MS. MOLLOY: We got two 15s.

MR. McKITRICK: Two 15s, so we'll just take the
top one and start off, and then -- these haven't really
been reordered. No. Then drop down, the next is criteria
for studies, we have two 8s --

MS. MOLLOY: Nexusis?O.

MR. McKITRICK: Sorry. Nexusis9.

MS. MOLLOQOY: Well start with 15 and I'll work
on moving these.

MR. McKITRICK: That'sfine. We got 11:30
right now. Would you like to take some extratime for
lunch rather than -- I'm not sure if we got a half hour
discussion on one of these topics and knock one of them
off before lunch or would you just rather break, come back
and have a full afternoon of discussion. Istherea

preference? To break would be my preference rather than



to get started and get so involved in this and talk about
one thing until 3:00 and miss lunch. Let's take a break,
take lunch. | got 11:30. Do you still want to take an
hour or -- an hour. So let's get back at 12:30. Thanks.

| really appreciate the list we devel oped, got
areal good chance for a discussion this afternoon,
realizing that obvioudly the person that brought this up
may lead the conversation, but if there's other people
that have similar or dissimilar opinions of the same
guestion we're certainly interested in that, and then
certainly following through to see if we can resolve those
and find a solution. We may not be able to do that, but
that certainly is something that may help you focus any
kind of written comments that you would have that you
would be giving us herein just afew weeks. Let's break
for lunch.

(Lunch recess taken.)

MR. McKITRICK: Let's go ahead and get started.
| made some copies of the issues we identified. | tried
to pass those out, but I could have missed somebody.
Anyone else need copies so you can read along? I'd like
to start this afternoon -- again, | appreciate this
morning helping us to identify your concerns. Now | think
it's extremely important that you help us again kind of

flesh out these concerns, what you would like to see, any
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kind of changes, either the issue or any kind of changes
in the existing regulation. 1'd encourage
cross-discussion. We need to maintain the rigor of
getting the microphone to you, but that usually works out
okay.

| would encourage then as we can -- asyou
think about these things if we do have disagreements in
some issue if there's somebody that can help pull that
together to a solution, that would be great. If we can't
do that, we're not going to stop this, we're going to just
move forward. | think what we'd like to do is aswe go
through these issues those folks that brought up specific
parts of these starting with dispute resolution process,
no appeal process, maybe start that discussion with what
they meant, how they wanted to identify any kind of
changes that they'd like to see, anyone el se that wants to
be involved or has added partsto that to do that; and
then if there's questions dealing with the FERC resource
agency thought process of why they put together this,
hopefully | think we'll be able to address those issues
also.

So with that, the first one that came up that
we had a number of people wanting to talk about was the
dispute resolution process, one of the specific things was

that there's no appeal process, then who's involved and
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how would the process work as a more general thing. So
welll start with Jody.

MS. CASON: Jody Cason, Long View Associates.
Yeah, I'd just like to ask you generaly to discuss or
summarize the whole dispute resolution process again for
us. Then | guess my concern or my issue was the absence
of an appeal process for the applicant. We had discussed
that they were going to be provided an opportunity to
provide information to the panel, but once the panel makes
its decision there's no recourse. | guessin the absence
of that, I don't have any solution other than request that
there be an appeals process. And a secondary question,
how the decision of the panel could be binding to those
agencies with mandatory conditioning authority, how is
that going to work out?

MR. McKITRICK: Okay. Good. Ann, do you want
to --

MS. MILES: Yeah. You'dlike meto go through
the process again, study dispute resolution process?
Starting from the point in box 11, the flowchart -- if you
need me to go back before that, let me know, but otherwise
I'll start with the formal dispute resolution process. In
box 11 that's the commission's decision on the study plan.
So within 20 days a mandatory conditioning agency -- and

that would be -- could include the state 401s, any of the
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federal agency with Section 18 or 4E authorities, they'd
file anotice of study dispute resolution, study dispute,
and then -- it's not on the flowchart, but I'll tell you
exactly how it works -- the applicant has 25 daysto file
information with the panel and at that same time FERC has
20 daysto convene the panel. The panel has 30 daysto
meet and come up with a recommendation, and again that's
based on whether the study meets the study criteria. And
then the panel makes its recommendation to the Office of
Energy Projects director and he makes the decision within
20 days. And you'reright, there isn't an appeal process
formally built in.

MR. McKITRICK: Ann, to ask aquestion, box 11,
when the commission issues their decision, is that going
to bein the form of an -- | mean a commission order?

MS. MILES: Yes.

MR. McKITRICK: And what we're saying is that
that's not appeal able?

MS. MILES: Yes, it'sinterlocutory.

MR. McKITRICK: Okay.

MS. JANOPAUL: | guessi'dliketo take a
moment to chime in. Mona Janopaul, Forest Service. This
comes after the plan where the director has made a
decision supporting the applicant's position. Do you

understand that, that you've already essentially convinced



the director that you're right because they've issued -- |
mean, "you" meaning the licensee -- because they've issued
a study plan without the study requested by the agency,
and thisis essentially an appeals process for us, the

study dispute resolution? Do you understand that?

MS. CASON: I'm alittle confused about your
point.

MS. JANOPAUL: Well --

MS. CASON: We submit a study plan to FERC --

MS. JANOPAUL: Yes.

MS. CASON: -- and they approveit or haveit
changed?

MS. JANOPAUL: Right.

MS. CASON: Do they just take our study plan as
isand that's what they're issuing as their order? And
you're saying it's your opportunity for the dispute
resolution to appeal then? So you're saying when FERC
issuesits order we should be pretty much satisfied?

MS. JANOPAUL: I'm saying, you know, if we
go -- and again, | want to quote this morning saying |
hope and it's foreseen we'll never get there, because now
we've got this scoping process, scoping down the issues,
really with this -- with the PAD document a much better
look at existing information and a much better way of --

you know, consultation is still not exactly defined in the



FERC regs, but | think thisis much better; it helps both
the agencies and the other parties understand what's
expected of them. Y ou know, the Forest Service does
something called an existing information analysison its
own when it goes through the licensing. | just foresee
thisis going to be the rare circumstance.

But if you'll go back to box 11, it essentially
says at that point the commission has adopted or taken the
study plan and made it its own that isin issuing the
study plan; and so if it doesn't -- if that study plan
that the commission issues doesn't include a study that
say Fish and Wildlife has requested, that meansit's
already agreed with the licensee.

MS. CASON: Right.

MS. JANOPAUL: And the study disputeis
essentially an appeal by the resource agency of that
decision.

MS. CASON: And then they would take your
appeal into consideration of the issue of final order.
Then what if the licensee has objections to that? There's
no further appeal? They just --

MS. JANOPAUL: | think until the license comes
out, yeah.

MS. MILES: There's nothing built into the

regulation there. And if you feel like there needs to be,



then that's a comment that you need to make.

MS. CASON: Okay. Thanks.

MS. JANOPAUL.: The second part of your question
was about the nature of how this can be binding on
mandatory agency. | think -- there was areally good
discussion of thisin the Sacramento meeting, particularly
the person from [inaudible] OGC | thought gave areal good
rendition of it. So | will make an attempt here, but |
encourage you to take alook at that part of the
transcript from Sacramento when it comes up on the web
site. | believe he said that binding may be abit of a
misnomer. What it does mean is that the commission has
decided -- and it isthe decider of how to interpret the
Federal Power Act -- that there is sufficient evidence in
the record to support our decision on our mandatory
conditions. And I'll refer you back to paragraph 86 in
the preamble.

But that's the decision that the director is
making is they agree with the study plan and the existing
information that there is sufficient evidence to support
it. Now, you know, so when we go in and ask for dispute
resolution, not only are we saying we had met that study
criteria, but also from our agency's point of view we
wondered do we really have sufficient evidence in the

record to support that decision and make it. So for --



not for purposes of appealing later after the licenseis
issued, after the commission's made its decision, we would
still have that opportunity to file for rehearing, go to
court; but for the purposes of the licensing process,
we're going to say that'sit.

And the benefit is certainty to all of us,
certainty that we're not going to come back and ask for
any more studies; or if wereally feel them necessary,
agency aways has the option of conducting it itself. But
if we understand from FERC that its their position that we
have substantial evidence in the record, their
interpretation of the Federal Power Act, then, okay, welll
go along with that and say "all right, based upon whatever
the record is we're going to go ahead and issue our
mandatory conditions”.

So binding is abit of a misnomer from the
point of view that we can't later seek rehearing or
petition for review, but it does mean for the rest of the
licensing process that we all will have certainty from
that point forward, that we're not going to keep coming
back again and again on thisissue. Isthat --

MS. CASON: Yeah.

MS. JANOPAUL: Great.

MS. MOLLQY: Now thereis one clarification.

For some agencies they have authority outside of the



Federal Power Act, they could require additional
information under that authority, but it won't be through
FERC that they will be getting it. So that'salittle
different, that might be for Water Quality Certification.

MS. CASON: | understand.

MR. McKITRICK: You understand our positionis
that if there's additional things associated with the
appeal process how would that -- if you think it's needed
how it would have to be inserted into the reg and when and
how would be helpful, specifics, as opposed to "there
should be an appeals process’.

MS. JANOPAUL: I'd like to point out there was
alittle discussion of your first point about recourse by
the licensee after the director's final decision in the
Sacramento meeting, it was mostly to the issue of where
there had been afactua error; and | think we pointed out
you can always file something, they can always issue an
errata order, something to that effect.

MS. CASON: Okay.

MS. JANOPAUL.: But, you know, we're hoping that
what's been presented here is going to satisfy the
licensee's needs.

MR. McKITRICK: Mark?

MR. OAKLEY: ThisisMark Oakley with Duke

Power. Part of the discussion | just heard seemsto be
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bounded on the premise that after step 11 licensees should
be satisfied and it's the agency, the mandatory
conditioning agency, that should have the opportunity to
initiate a dispute resolution. And | submit that's not

likely to be the case and | want to clarify the

applicant's latitude to initiate the dispute resolution.

MR. McKITRICK: You're saying that with the
commission order you think it's unlikely -- unlikely that
you would be in agreement with the study that we are
approving? It'sunlikely that you would be in agreement?

MR. OAKLEY:: I think that it's-- | don't think
that it's necessarily a product that's going to be a given
that the applicant isin 100 percent agreement. | think
coming out of step 11 there's still an excellent chance
that the licensee is not completely comfortable with the
study plan that the study requests that are out there.

The discussion I've heard sounds as though the licensee
does not have the opportunity to initiate a study dispute
resolution but that it only resides with the mandatory
conditioning agency, and | don't think that's going to
cover all the different outcomes of step 11.

MR. McKITRICK: 1 think that's exactly what it
saysisthat the dispute resolution processis for
mandatory conditioning agencies. Isyour proposal that it

be expanded for licensees or is there some -- am | missing
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apoint?

MR. LINEBERGER: Jeff Lineberger with Duke
Power. To help clarify alittle bit, go back to step 10.
Step 10 says "applicant files revised study plan
commission approva”. Obviously what the applicant filed
the applicant was in agreement with. What's missing out
of thereis-- | believeit'sin the details of the
NOPR -- that FERC absolutely has the authority to approve
with modifications the study plan that the licensee filed.
The heart of Mark's question is: what if the license
applicant does not agree with the modifications? And then
you move on from there, and if we don't have the ability
to initiate a dispute resol ution there's nothing we can do
about it.

MR. McKITRICK: | understand. Was there any
thought that went into that or isit --

MS. MILES: | think you've captured it
correctly that there could be the potential that thereis
some difference between what the applicant filed in box 10
and what was issued in box 11. | think that's something
that needs to be fleshed out more in here and your
comments will help, or we can talk about it more what
you'd like to see.

MS. JANOPAUL.: Areyou proposing more of the

appeal that was discussed earlier or are you proposing



also access to this kind of dispute resolution?

MR. OAKLEY: Yesand yes.

MR. LINEBERGER: Equal accessiswhat we're
proposing.

MR. McKITRICK: With dispute resolution thisis
our chance -- we don't have to stick with just the
specifics --

MS. MILES: Maybe thistakes us back to alot
of these studies are based on the study criteria. That's
really fundamental in here and -- so maybe a bit of a
discussion about the study criteria and whether they
satisfy the needs. Because assuming they satisfy
everyone's needs and what alicensee is proposing is also
meeting those criteria then FERC wouldn't probably find
any reason to changeit. Because | think, you know, we've
issued this thinking it's a pretty good set of parameters
to guide study plans.

MR. McKITRICK: If wewant to --

MS. MILES: Mark's got something.

MR. OAKLEY: Again, thisis Mark with Duke
Power. | agree with you, Ann, and | think that the study
criteria are one of the breakthrough features of the NOPR.
| think that's much needed; we're excited about that being
an option out there. 1 would ask the commission to

consider acouple of factors. Oneis| think that you



really create -- can you establish alot more closure if
the study criteriawere to also mention that the

studies -- the decisions on studies have to be consistent
with commission policy and practice. And certainly the
commission has done alot of work in the past ironing out
some very tough issues, has set a precedent out there, set
up a standard on certain types of decisions that don't
really need to berevisited. And rather than articulate
those as extending the list of study criteria, | think it
should be plain that the commission will still work in
accordance with its established policy and procedures.

Another factor would be, for consideration, is
to make it very clear if it's the commission's intent that
this study criteria and dispute resolution based on the
study criteriawill be open to any array of disputants
from state resource agencies or the public or anything
else. | think it'sjust avaluabletool and | think that
if we can get the criteriato everyone's agreement, making
it broadly available in addition to mandatory condition
study request serves an even broader benefit.

MS. MILES: May | say something on this? We've
had these discussions, | wanted to tell you some of the
concerns and maybe you could give us feedback on it or
other thoughts about it. One of the concernsis that the

formal aspect of the study dispute resolution with the
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panel has the potential to be very time and resource
intensive. And as Mona described, the mandatory
conditioning agencies and how that was worked out for
that; and | know in thisinstance, you know, the
commissioners wanted some limiting of that. But how do
you seeit? Do you think it could be worked through the
formal study dispute resolution if it was open to all
participants in some reasonable time frame? Or
suggestions for how it could be changed so it could be
worked through fairly quickly.

MR. OAKLEY: 1 just think that having the
criterianoted and available to the applicant and all the
other stakeholdersin the licensing process puts a
consistent set of guidelines out there and that consistent
set of criteriaand consistent expectations is something
that they should be able to take advantage of. | respect
the commission's, you know, attention to the fact that it
is-- it can be proceduraly, you know, alarge
undertaking and there's certainly resource requirements
and time requirements that go along with that; but | think
that giving asimilar -- if not quite asformal at least a
similar evaluation against the criteria assessment to
other stakeholder requestsis going to be real valuable.

MS. JANOPAUL: Mark, I'mlooking at | guess --

let's see, thisis -- whatever box number it is, but it's
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Section 5.10 on this book, pages D-60 to D-61, and it
talks about the contents of study requests. And that does
pretty much mirror the study criteria. And | don't have
the PAD stuff memorized, but | believe also it was
semi-translated into that as well for the initial sort of
study proposals from the licensee. So just aswe're
talking about -- just like | like the study criteria, |

love the PAD because it's just going to evolve; we aren't
going to have different documents going back and forth to
see how it's changing.

But the idea was to take that criteria and
start it with the licensing and PAD and then indeed
require all those asking for additional information or
studiesto have that criteriaby -- in box 5, Section 5.6.
But that doesn't take care of your concern?

MR. OAKLEY: Weéll there's probably a point of
context, you know, behind my question that needs to be
brought out. And | wasn't aware of that content in the
NOPR, so | think that does go along way toward making
those criteriamore broadly available. One of the things
that could provide valueisif applicants in other
processes that have already begun under Traditional or
Alternative could elect to use their method of dispute
resolution if they so chose.

MS. JANOPAUL: So you would suggest that in
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ongoing -- or that this criteria be applied, that all
stakeholders and licensees start using this criteriafor
study requests?

MR. OAKLEY: In processes other than the ILP
could it be made available as an option.

MR. McKITRICK: So instead of the dispute
resolution processin the Traditional, use something like
this as opposed to what's already in there or apply this
to the ALP aswell?

MR. OAKLEY: If the disputing party asks --

MR. McKITRICK: For al --

MR. OAKLEY: --todoit by this criteriaand
by this method.

MS. JANOPAUL.: | seeyour point. Again just as
| mentioned earlier, I'm just having some concerns about
dlipping thisinto the TLP process where you don't have
NEPA and scoping going on. | think alot of things have
been supported. That doesn't mean it's not agreat idea
and something to talk about; it'sjust if you have some
ideas about that that would really be welcome.

MR. McKITRICK: For those that camein alittle
late, we started off with a dispute resolution process,
have answered some of those questions, and as | understand
it we've just kind of skipped over the second bullet, kind

of pulled in the third. The next one, criteriafor study
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requests. Or was that a separate issue?

MS. MILES: That might be alittle --

MR. McKITRICK: Okay, | just want to seeif we
killed two stones -- or one stone -- whatever it is, one
bird with one stone, whatever we do -- or if that was a
Separate issue.

MR. HANCOCK: Thisis maybe not a separate
issue, but before we leave that bullet up there | want to
get to the part of how that process would work -- | am
John Hancock, Mona Janopaul reminds me. | need help from
time to time -- how the process would work. If you could
just take amoment. But | don't know if thisisahearing
type process, if there will be testimony given, if there
will be opportunity for cross-examination, will the
licensee have an opportunity to -- other than present |
guess written -- you said within 25 days the written
position of the applicant, but what role will the agency
serve or play | guess at the hearing? Will there be a
hearing?

Not to get into too much detail, but one of the
concerns | have too, | haven't had a chance to have a
side-bar yet with Mona and really hear her explanation as
to why she doesn't think the dispute resolution will be
used very frequently; and I'm encouraged to hear that,

I'll say that. But my worst case scenario iswe've got a
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panel for fishery issues, one for water quality issues,

one for recreational issues, we have al these; and just
being alawyer and thinking I'm going to be in Washington
one week running from hearing room to hearing room, you
know, "thisis Tuesday, it must be fisheries day". If we
can put that al into one panel where one panel has
responsibility.

And | know the arguments for not doing that, we
need the expertise, we need the agency participation, al
that sort of thing. And we talked a bunch today that
there may be somewaysto doit. | know the NRC has away
to do that type of thing and we can certainly address that
in our comments. But if you-all could just take a minute
to talk about, | guess, the logistics of a hearing before
this panel to the extent there is a hearing.

MR. McKITRICK: Doesanybody -- did we
anticipate a hearing kind of situation?

MS. JANOPAUL: Mona Janopaul, Forest Service.
Y ou know, | want to point out thisis an incredibly short
time period; and not only do we have to find agency staff
and FERC staff who have sufficient technical knowledge
outside of the process so they have no conflict of
interest, but we also have to find athird party. They
have to ook at the record to date, so what all the other

parties have said on this, plus what the director's order
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was, and then whatever else the licensee files in support
of their position. So it's a pretty short time frame.

We discussed alot of things. We discussed
site visits, we discussed local hearings, we discussed,
oh, anumber of scenarios, maybe not quite as much as you
described but the idea that on a single project you could
have a number of study disputes requiring awildlife
expert, arec expert, afish expert on different studies
and what kind of aworkload we were looking at. And
again, | don't mean to be overly optimistic, but the idea
was we'd have this scoping process and that when we could
be so satisfied by FERC's involvement, everybody else's
involvement, the PAD, the scoping process, afew rounds of
study requests that most everything would be worked out by
this time.

But that the potential for workload -- but back
to your questions about hearings and site visits and all
of these things, you know, given the short time frame and
given the expense issues, we're leaving it up -- we are
not foreclosing that, but we are leaving it up to the
panel. So those are not foreclosed, but we did discuss
all those things. Now hopefully -- and if you're looking
at the criteria, you know, would those criteriareally
require asite visit? You know, how much research would

they require of, you know, the literature in that
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particular scientific group? | don't know. | don't know.
And what if you couldn't find a third-party panel member
availableright then for that matter? Y ou know, so these
are all -- so we discussed al those, so we're leaving a
lot of those things to the discretion of the panel. And |
think there was some investigation as to the "who would
pay" issues and I'm not sure the result, FERC staff was
looking into that.

MS. MILES: | think the rule says FERC would
pay not for the agencies but for the third-panel travel or
something along those lines, but not the fee for
participation. And there wasn't any discussion that a
formal hearing was required in each one. | think the hope
was actually that wouldn't be the case, that whatever the
panel thought was needed, | would concur with what Mona
said, would be the direction.

MR. HANCOCK: So the panel would get to kind of
look at the issue and decide how best to resolve it
whether it's aformal hearing or maybe just a meeting at
which people can sit around a table?

MS. MILES: Or maybe just paper.

MR. LINEBERGER: Jeff Lineberger, Duke Power.
To follow up on the panel composition alittle bit and
equal access statement | made a while ago, with no -- no

ability right now to enter into dispute resolution



ourselves as the applicant, no appeal s process for the
resolution that comes out, we don't feel like there is
equal accessif the resource agency is part of that panel.
It would seem more appropriate if you're interested in
egual access for the resource agency not to be a part of
that panel if the license applicant or anybody el se that
might have reasons to want to be in dispute resolution are
there.

| know it would be very problematic and
complicated to try to allow everybody that may have a
concern with the disputed issue being a part of the panel
or to be there to testify or whatever, | fully understand
that and | understand the concerns about needing to do
site visits; that's something you're just not -- | don't
think you'll be able to build into it and have this thing
move quickly. Have you thought about a dispute resolution
panel where you have a FERC D.C. staffer and maybe this
third party that's in there now and maybe your other
person on it isthe lead FERC person that's out involved
in that particular process? They've been there from day
one, they heard everything that's been said, they already
know the project by that time, they know what the issues
are, they could be your on-site expert essentialy, and
you-all could do that by conference call. Y ou could have

these other two folks that are in Washington regularly
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meeting to deal with these dispute resolution issues and
they just do a conference call with the FERC person that's
centrally located with the relicensing process.

MS. JANOPAUL: Just for clarification. So
you're proposing two FERC staff persons and a third party?

MR. LINEBERGER: That's correct, and the reason
being is that the resource agency is a stakeholder in the
relicensing process. FERC is supposed to be the judge.

If you have the judge and one stakeholder making the
recommendation, | don't believe that that -- in my opinion
that's not equal access. And since thereisno way for us
to appeal or enter a dispute resolution ourselves, we're
shut out of that.

MS. JANOPAUL: And | guess| would ask, would
you still suggest that the resource agency be bound by the
outcome of that panel?

MR. LINEBERGER: To the extent that the
licenseeis.

MR. McKITRICK: WEell see some comments to that
effect, | anticipate.

MR. LINEBERGER: Y ou may.

MS. JANOPAUL.: Just in response to Jeff's
earlier part, | again would refer you to some of the
discussion in Sacramento yesterday where thiswas fully

discussed. John Clements' response was that you have been
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putting things on the record al the way along, the record
isthere for the panel to look at, and it should have been
fully bedded through the scoping meetings and scoping
documents. | don't purport to respond for FERC; I'm just
suggesting, you know, in looking at what's going on in
other regional meetings that might be helpful for you in
forming your comments.

MS. MOLLOY:: Just aquick note, it was the day
before yesterday.

MS. JANOPAUL: Yes.

MS. MILES: Onething, | know that the Portland
transcripts are on the web site; if you look at the
rulemaking web site, they're there already, so | imagine
by next week the San Francisco ones will be -- Sacramento,
sorry.

MR. LINEBERGER: Jeff Lineberger again. WEell
definitely look at those transcripts and see what else was
said there. | am curious though, there are other
licensees in the room, are any other licensees concerned
about equal access for them in this -- the dispute
resolution processitself or concerned about the resource
agency being part of the panel?

MR. PHILLIPS: Jim Phillips. | guess my
guestion for you is: is not the applicant considered a

stakeholder, and therefore if an agency is not engaged you

83



have a stakeholder with FERC from the get-go? That's the
guestion.

MR. McKITRICK: Just to restate that so we can
get an answer, the question was just that: isn't the
licensee considered a stakeholder? And then what was the
other point with that?

MR. PHILLIPS: Well | thought your point was
that you would have an unfair panel with an agency and
FERC and the applicant. But is not the applicant also a
stakeholder of equal weighting or certainly no less
weighting than the agency?

MS. MILES: The applicant certainly isa
stakeholder, one of the stakeholders. The idea here was
for the mandatory conditioning to use that formal dispute
resolution process for the mandatory conditioning agencies
to sort of put an end to the need to continue to ask for
studies, for a decision to be made that there was
adequate -- that as aresult of the studiesthat arein
the study plan there will be adequate information for them
to issue their mandatory conditions which we all know is
required and has in some cases been the thing that's | eft
at the end, afedling that there's not adequate
information for them to be able to move forward with their
conditions.

So this process was worked out to achieve that.



Now obviously from the discussion hereit brings alot of
heartburn to some people and what we want to do isto
understand that. | think the thinking herein thiswas
that there was lots of opportunity for everyone else's
thoughts on the study plan to be on the record and to be
taken into consideration in that box 11 where the
commission makes adecision, preliminary decision; then
because of this mandatory conditioning there would be this
opportunity -- hopefully it wouldn't be used very often,
as Monawas saying -- and then there would be the final
decision. The hopeisthat at box 11 most of the studies
would be agreed to and the applicants will start to do
those studies. In the instance where we do have to go to
this other dispute resolution process, we'd goto it. We
did have a discussion whether the final order on the study
planin box 14 isinterlocutory or not, and that may be
where you want to focus some of your comments. | know
that was something the commissioners did have some
wrangling with.

MR. LUCAS: Phil Lucas. Inresponseto Jeff's
questions, afellow licensee, | do share his concern as
far as the resource agency staff being on the advisory
panel. On the surface it doesn't appear to be afair
balance there. Without the details, to me if the

applicant is presenting to the panel then it appears that
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the resource agency should probably appear to apply their
side of the -- their side of the story to the panel aso.
| share Jeff's concern.

MR. ELLIS: Thisis Gene Elliswith Alcoa Power
Generating. Also responding to Jeff's concern, in our
process we've already begun the three-stage process for
the Y adkin project and we've already scoped out a dispute
resolution process in what we're calling issue advisory
groups. To the degree that the number would change what
FERC does for those of usin this transition mode we would
be concerned also. If it doesn't change what FERC does
for those of usin the transition period then we would not
share that concern. So our answer isaqualified yes, we
are concerned, but it kind of brings up the second issue
up there, what really happens for those of usin this
transition? And then | can give you more detail about
what our concerns are.

MR. McKITRICK: You'reinthe Traditional
Process?

MR. ELLIS: That'sright.

MR. MOORE: David Moore with Troutman Sanders.

| would concur with Jeff's statement regarding the
potential inequity in having the resource agency on that a
dispute resolution panel which is essentially adjudicatory

in nature, but | can't say it any better than he
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previoudly has, so | won't.

| did want to see whether we were going to
address the issue that | believe Mr. Hancock raised about
the potential for multiple dispute resolution panels
ongoing at the sametime. It would seem to me as though
oftentimes disputes and issues related to some of these
various resource areas often interlap, overlap; and |
don't know or don't see or understand the wisdom of having
separate adjudicatory panels regarding those additional
resource areas. Perhapsit's better to have one to
address the study issues with respect to one proceeding, |
wonder if the panel had a comment on that.

MR. McKITRICK: Again, before FERC responds,
but did you have something in mind of how that could be
done? | think Jim mentioned an NIC or something --

MR. MOORE: Y eah, there are several different
options out there looking at other agencies. And not
understanding the full reason why we have all these
separate potential panels, also trying to strive for
efficiency. You know, ultimately I'm alawyer and if
things do get messy enough ajudge who typically doesn't
have technical expertise in particular areas decides these
issues, and | don't see the need for separate panels to
address separate specific issues. | think if you have the

right people making the decisions on the panel they should



be able to address several different study areas.

MS. MILES: Let metell you what the thinking
was. One of the criteriatalks about seeing if the study
methodology is consistent with generally accepted practice
in the scientific community, and the sense was that that
might require or probably would require someone who isan
expert in that field of expertise. | think that we agree
the more we can condense it, if there were a number of
disputesin aparticular project it would be nice if the
person doing fish could do water or some of the other
resource areas that are really closeto theirs, or if the
person perhaps doing rec might also be able to do if there
was something on cultural life -- | don't know if there
would be -- so that there is the fewest number possible.
But the consensus was that it did require some technical
expertise in the field in which the study dispute was
being made.

MR. McKITRICK: People seem to like this, but,
| mean, if that's an issue, would it be worthwhile to
revisit the criteria? | mean, if being able to evaluate
what's scientifically valid or not, if those folks don't
believe that that isagood criteria-- | mean, that that
would lead to multiple panels, is there some other way to
reshape these criteria that would lead to a single panel?

MS. JANOPAUL: Mona Janopaul with Forest
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Service. There's nothing here that precludes having a
single panel address more than one disputed study request
from an agency, so it's not apreclusion. But asto the
issue of judges don't need to be experts, nonethel ess they
rely upon expert testimony. And these are not policy or,
you know, anything that | would call -- these are very
objective criteria. So | mean, taking off of what Ron
said, if you want something else -- we tried to make these
criteria as objective as possible. Also, they are aren't
really -- they are making afinding that then the director
may consider, but it is not a judgment or anything; they
are in fact an expert panel advising the director. Itis

still the director's decision. So, | mean, that's not

being taken away from FERC. So theideaof an

adjudicatory panel, you would have to have very different

criteriaand FERC would be giving up some of its authority

if you ended up going that direction. So, you know, |
think you need to take another ook at the criteria
because they are pretty technical and specific and, you
know, there is no reason that -- again, thisis not
something that's limited or spelled out in fact in either
of Jim's or David'sissues. Y es, there may be more than
one panel, but there's no reason a panel couldn't cover
other issues.

| do want to point out again this idea that
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David brought up of overlapping or interrelated studies
has come up at the Portland and Sacramento meetings, so
you are not alone in your concerns.

MR. HANCOCK: I'll just respond to a couple
things. | think Monaisright, there's nothing in here
that precludes consolidating -- I'll say this one point --
if you have say afishery study that's coming from NMFS
and one coming from Fishing and Wildlife, you have two
different agencies, so they both may want a seat at that
table.

MS. MILES: Theregs say they have to choose.
There will only be one agency meet at the table, the way
thisislaid out there's only one.

MR. HANCOCK: The other oneis, thisis coming
from my legal experience, if you have say on this
three-person panel essentially from | guess my
perspective, maybe other licensed applicant's perspective,
an agency person on that panel, that agency person may be
fair and independent but it's the perception that that's
simply an advocate for the agency's position. | would
think perhaps the agency would think that the FERC staffer
may be alittle bit biased towards the earlier decision of
the commission with regard to that study request, so | can
seethat. So again, it comes down to aimost that third

person, the independent person, which is the swing vote.
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It kind of begs the question: why do you need either the

FERC person or the agency person? So you amost come down
to just one person, savestime. | don't know if you want

to recommend that.

MS. MILES: Onething | wanted to make sure
you-all are aware of -- Mark you mentioned it earlier --
on page D-63 at the very bottom there, it's (k), it talks
about what the director's decision, when the director
makes the final decision, they take into account the
recommendation from the panel and any applicable law or
commission policies or practices. You had mentioned that.

MR. McKITRICK: Jeff, go ahead.

MR. LINEBERGER: Jeff Lineberger, Duke Power.
| just wanted to clarify one thing. Before when | was
talking about representation on this dispute resolution
panel, | am not advocating that licensees be on that
dispute resolution panel. Some question came up | think
about that, I'm not advocating that. Speed | think is
important at this stage of the game because keep in mind
the licensee has got a big job in front of him to get al
these technical studies done. If you don't get your
studies done on time, as you-all well know, that can be
the thing that prevents you from resolving issues before
FERC ever seesthe license application which | think is

the goal we're al trying for.



| still feel, though, the way that it's set up
with the resource agency being represented on that panel,
as Jim says, it gives the impression or the perception
that there is somebody there directly tied to advocating a
stakeholder's particular position and | believe the
process will be improved if you eliminated that perception
by not having the resource agency as part of that panel.

MR. McKITRICK: | understand.

MR. BRYANT: Ron Bryant, Catawba Riverkeeper
Foundation. Jeff and | know each other, so he'll not be
surprised at what 1'm going to say. The applicant in our
view or experience seems to have essentially unlimited
resources in bringing information to the table, and for
the agency to be there to address or shall we say
counteract huge amounts of information that tend to
support the applicant's case, | think it'safairness --
it's a balance to have the resource agency there.

MR. JOBSIS: I'd kind of like to reiterate what
Ron said. My nameis Gerrit Jobsis. What | mentioned
before this morning isthat | don't necessarily agree that
only the resource agencies should be able to, you know,
ask for thisformal dispute resolution process. But given
the way that FERC has laid this out in the NOPR it does
make sense to have an agency representative on that panel

because essentially it is now a-- the dispute that's
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being resolved is between the agency and the commission.
| mean, the way it's set up, you know, in this preliminary
finding the FERC is not supporting the agency's
recommendation that a certain study is needed and that's
why the agency is elevating thisto this higher level of
resolution.

And in order to do that it makes sense to have
athree panel -- to have someone from the commission,
someone from the agency, and then the way you haveit laid
out here with aneutral party, an expert perhaps, in the
area; that makes sense to me because it'sreally no longer
between the applicant and the FERC, it's between the
agency and the FERC.

MS. JANOPAUL: Mona Janopaul, Forest Service.
| just want to point out there are certainly other
opportunities for dispute resolution. Y ou know, one was
mentioned earlier, the Yadkin PD project. |Isthat
correct? Yeah. And usually on the licensing there will
be something formally worked out among the stakeholders
for dispute resolution. FERC also has an officein
dispute resolution and can help you on certain things.
But | guess| will ask for clarification there. Isa
dispute resolution process available now? | think it's
under the Traditional where a party may write to the

director of the Office of Energy Projects and ask for
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essentially a nonbinding opinion.

MR. McKITRICK: Right.

MS. JANOPAUL: Sol don't know if you're still
going to make that available or not under all these
processes. But thereis still that opportunity. | will
tell you -- and not for the record why, but | will tell
you that the agencies do not use that process now but we
are willing to use this process and be bound by it for the
benefit of going forward.

MS. MILES: Sol guessit's--

MS. JANOPAUL: Sol guessit'saquestion to
FERC. Areyou still making that informal dispute
resolution procession available where you can have a
letter of opinion that's not binding either on the
requester or the applicant?

MS. MILES: It's not specifically written into
the ILP. That processisstill availablein the
Traditional, but it is now required to be used by anyone
where there isadisputerefiling. That's a change to the
Traditional Process. It hasn't been formally written into
the ILP. Thereisaways the opportunity if during a
prefiling period someone would want to take advantage of
use of the dispute resolution service at FERC and come and
have someone come and work with the group to seeif they

could iron something out. But there's nothing to prevent
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that from happening in this ILP process especially during
that informal period; if there was a need, to focus more
on trying to really come to a group resolution of the
studies. But what's written into the regs is something
that we feel will move a definitive decision on studiesto
an end so that they can then -- so that the studies can be
done and completed hopefully by the time the application
isfiled.

MR. McKITRICK: George.

MR. MARTIN: George Martin. The perception
that the licensee could be excluded from this final

dispute resolution process has been discussed since the

first round of NOPR regional meetings and we expressed our

concern at that point in time. In respect to Mona's
observation, in my terms, thisis aworst case scenario
that we hope not to get into, if the stakeholders do draft
studies that meet the content requirements and you have
your round of draft study review and iterations, hopefully
you won't get to this point. But if you do -- the
perception remains that the licensee is out of the

picture. And it could be that while the intent was there
for the resource agency to participate in the early
scoping and various iterations of that, they could still
have a position that was different and remain all the way

through the proceeding to dispute resolution and they are
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the only stakeholder who have this remedy.

What I'm trying to say isthey could have
opposition through 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, those boxes,
and still take it to dispute resolution. So the
perception that the licensee is out of it needs to be
fixed. | like the worst case scenario and hopefully we
won't get to the point where we need a multipanel,
multidisciplinary expert and thisall knowing third-party
never has heard of the Federal Power Act person. Whois
that person? He needsto get in the hydro industry. Just
afew observations. The perception has been here since
the first NOPR meetings and it's still there.

MR. JOBSIS: I'm Gerrit Jobsis. | guess kind
of maybe going away from that subject alittle bit, | was
looking at this who was involved in the process and |
heard Monatalk about the federal agencies are willing to
enter this dispute resolution process, but what about the
state agencies? They have their own -- are they expected
to be bound by this decision? Wouldn't you have to enter
into an agreement with each state that they are giving up
making this dispute resolution process binding in South

Carolina? Wouldn't the South Carolina Department of

Health and Environmental Control have to sign off on this?

If they say it's needed for their 401 certification, |

don't understand how FERC can tell them "no, it's not".
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MS. MOLLQY: | think we mentioned this before,
the states, it's not binding on them for what requirements
they might have for issuing their 401 or whatever. It
does -- it does set what we would require, you know, for
the studies to be done. They would have to proceed under
their own statute and pursue that themselves.

MS. JANOPAUL.: So that the option for the state
is, you know, if the -- if the director found that there
was sufficient evidence in the record for the purposes of
the Federal Power Act to go forward that would be afina
decision. If the state disagreed for purposes of its 401
under the Clean Water Act, separate authority, it would
have to work directly with the licensee in dealing with
the application of the 401 certifications. So the state
would not be bound.

MR. JOBSIS: Right. So the binding part that
you're talking about that the director would makeis
just -- would that be actually be binding to the federal
agencies also but it would not be binding -- it is not
binding to the state? Okay.

MS. MILES: Let me say one other thing about
that, though. Many of the states -- dealing with the
states and getting the 401, many of you may know that that
is-- 401 Water Quality Certification is one of the things

that's causing the longer time frames, that there are a
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number of projects that are older where we are waiting for
-- everything's done except the Water Quality

Certification. And after the chairman held his meetings
looking at what's delaying cases that are older than five
years since the application was filed, one of the things

we were asked to do was to go around the country and meet
with the states and ask them, seeif we can figure out

things that could make a difference moving through that
process more quickly and more efficiently.

And one of the things they all told us was that
having them getting involved early and having FERC getting
involved early and coming up with this process plan about
how -- what they needed for their process and what FERC
needed for its process could be integrated in the
beginning. So even though this study dispute resolution
may not be binding on them, the hope is that we won't have
to worry about it at that point, that it will have been
resolved earlier where we work together to see what they
need to go through their process. Each stateis
different. Some need environmental documents, some don't;
some have it at this point in the process and some have it
over there. And sometimes | don't think we all know what
the other has to do until way down theline. So the goal
here isto get that on the table at the very beginning so

that it's clear what everyone has to do and so we can
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march through it together.

MR. McKITRICK: Just asaquick time check
here, it's about 1:50, we got a break scheduled about
2:30. | fed like we're on schedule. Usually on these
types of issues that there are alot of people involved, a
lot of hands came up, you spend more time; so | think this
isfine, | don't want to cut off the discussion, but |
think we've gone over a number of issues, the same thing a
number of times. | guess | would encourage those that are
-- that particularly think there may be a better way to
dicethisto look at what's been said, as George
indicated, you've seen this a couple of times and there
hasn't been substantive changes; so | think we need to
look at -- take what's been done and look for ways to help
us out on types of changes that would pick up on what you
need.

But isthere anything else -- | don't want to
leave dispute resolution, it's a very important part of
thisregulation. If there's still things to be said,
let's please do that.

MS. TAYLOR: Vicki Taylor. Just offer a
thought. | think very much on the face of it Jeff's point
iswell made, that there seems to be some perception of
inequity with regard to the dispute resolution, so I'm

thinking more seriously about listening to Mona. | think
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there's a couple of pointsto be made. Oneis certainly
one would presume that the licensee has already made his
best case. There's many, many opportunities here for them
to have done that. And the commission hasjurisdiction
over the licensee, so it's appropriate that the panel --
sorry, that the licensee would fall under that, even if

the commission adds modifications to its study plan.
Whereas -- so it comes to the next question: are we
protecting everyone's interests the way we ought to? In
other words, are the licensee's interests here protected?
And isthere adifferent level of protection that the
agencies should have?

So what I'm thinking is yes, because the
agencies do not come under the jurisdiction of the
commission; the agencies have their own interests to
protect. Therefore they would necessarily require a
process to appeal or it appears as an appeal to go with
this, whereas the licensee would not necessarily have that
because presumably they've been able to make their best
case all along, what else would they add.

So what seems maybe reasonable to me is maybe
upon issuance of the plan or with modifications that the
licensee presumably doesn't like, rather than initiate a
dispute resolution maybe the licensee should have a window

of opportunity to clarify or amend its best case before



the recommendation goes to the director who makes the
final binding decision. | don't know if that's a good
idea or not, but | do now upon thinking see that there
ought to be a difference of what remediesis availableto
the agencies versus what remedies are available to the
licensee. But | don't think it seems completely fair that
the licensee is being precluded from saying "hey, you
didn't get it, let me make my case in alittle better way
before it comes to the final resolution”. Isthat
reasonable? I'd be interested in hearing Jeff's response
to that.

MR. LINEBERGER: Jeff Lineberger. To some
extent Vicki's proposal would be beneficial to us because
it's not really an appeal, which would be better, but it
is the opportunity to have one more statement before the
director makes the decision. | think the thing that's
being missed, though, is these are mandatory conditioning
agencies. Licenseesdon't have the authority over them
nor does the FERC, and they can write what they want to
into the new license; they already have that step up.

And | think the other thing that's being missed
is, yes, the record is being created from the day the
relicensing process starts all the way up to this point, |
completely agree that that's the record that the FERC

ought to make its decision based on. Everybody, all
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stakeholders, have arolein creating that record. It's

not the licensee's record, it's the license's record and

it's being created from day one. The FERC needs to make
their decision based on that. And while | would like to

at least have the opportunity that Vicki has mentioned, |
still don't believe that's really addressing the issue.

MR. McKITRICK: Anyoneelse? Great. I'll
magic mark out the first one here. It's about five to 2.

An equal number of people were concerned with
clarification provisions that apply to existing license
process, the transition issue that was alluded to, and |

think we talked about maybe creating some sort of
real-time model if there'stime or interest to do that,

that would be good. | think maybe Alcoa or Jody may have
brought thisup initially.

MS. CASON: Yeah, we were just asking for some
clarification. | think we understand now that the
proposed changes to the content on license application
would apply to any applications filed three months after
the final date. So we're clear on that.

One of the areas we remain unclear on, there
was some discussion earlier about the elimination of the
opportunity for additional information requestsin the
Traditiona Licensing Process. And if that happens would

that apply to traditional processes already under way? So
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our overal concern is understanding the changes to the
existing processes, in our case the Traditional process,
in the transition period. It's difficult because some
things seem like they apply, they will apply, and others

don't. | guessthe example would be the application

contents would apply to us but the additional information

requests would not.

So, you know, in the final rulemaking get some
clarity maybein all one place? | know throughout the
rule there's "this will apply here", but maybe in one
place where it says "these are the changes that are going
to take effect and it'll apply here". Just more
clarification. We are a pretty confused.

MR. McKITRICK: Understood. Have we gone
through -- isthere a clear explanation to what'sin and
out?

MS. MILES: WEell each section has atransition
provision at the end of it. What I'm hearing from you,
Jody, isthat doesn't get all instances where your project
might fall in that transition, there are different aspects
of those sections that you think might be reasonable to
apply and might not and it's just not clear.

MS. CASON: Yeah, exactly.

MS. MILES: It would be probably best if you

can give us as detailed an example when you file your
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written comments so we can really understand how to make
it better. The more detailed you can be in your comments
the easier it's going to be for us to address the

particular issue.

MS. MOLLOY': But having -- | don't know we can
answer you right now, but what we will do is go back and
review it closer to try to make sure that we've nailed
that down, made it asclear. | mean, we'll look at it
with an eye to that.

MS. CASON: Okay.

MS. MOLLOY: Because | think what we're just
going to have to do is sit down and go through it and just
make sure, you know -- welll giveit to untested FERC
staff and seeif they can figure out, you know --

MR. McKITRICK: Examples would be helpful. |
mean, obvioudly everybody has something in their mind and
it may not be what'sin your mind. So aswetest it, we
still may miss points. So as people have concernsin that
regard, please bring those to our attention.

MS. MOLLOY': But just to let you know, we'll in
the meantime start just sort of reviewing it for that.

MR. MARTIN: | think clarification of the
transition -- George Martin. Clarification of the
transition section at the end of each section would be

helpful. Also | waswondering if there -- | mean, what
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I've learned today is three months after the ruleis
issued that isthe certain date and time that Alternatives
and Traditionals without PADs are gone.

MS. MILES: Yes. The PAD would apply to every
licensing process.

MR. MARTIN: Post three months after the
issuance?

MS. MILES: Yeah. Assuming the rule was issued
in July, end of July, it would be the end of October for
any projectsfiled -- with a Notice of Intent filed after
that time.

MR. MARTIN: Okay. Soif your Notice of Intent
straddles that date on either side then what | mentioned
previoudly isthe case; prior to that date you can do the
old Traditional and the old ALP; after that date ILP, TLP,
ALP, PAD?

MS. MILES: You got it.

MS. MOLLOY: That's about as summarized as you
can be.

MR. MARTIN: Okay.

MR. JOBSIS: Thisis Gerrit Jobsisagain. Just
alittle clarification on the question that Jody had back
there. | think the example she gave uswere in the
Traditiona Processthat'sin place right now and she

specifically mentioned the need for additional information
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requests, and then you-all talked about you would develop
transition criteria. | would hope you'd look very
carefully about the fact that the up-front information
gathering that you're envisioning now doesn't apply. So
if you have already missed that part it would be very
difficult to -- well for someone like me who may be
wanting to put in an additional information request it
would be very difficult to have to live with that rule if
you didn't have the opportunity in the first place. |

would hope that there would be very stringent, very close
examination of that, how it would affect that ability to
gather information in the relicensing process.

MS. MILES: Yes, that definitely has been
considered and thereis a discussion of that in the
preamble. | don't know exactly whereit is, but I'll try
to find that for you. That whole fairnessissue we can't
eliminate something post-filing when this wasn't an
opportunity pre-filing to do -- to make these changes, so
that is not the intent do that.

MR. MOORE: | appreciated your direct answer to
George Martin's question and | assume thisisal going to
be in the transcript. If there are instances where we see
the language -- | believe it was referenced back here --
might not jive with what some of the things we're hearing

today, we need to bring that to you in writing?
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MS. MILES: It always may be that one of us
isn't saying it right, too, and we'd appreciate you
pointing it out.

MS. MOLLQY: If you do see something that
doesn't seem to jive, if you could come up with specific
language to fix it, we'd like that.

MR. MOORE: | don't know if the existing
language jives with the question and response we just got,
but I'm going to leave it at that and I'm going to try to
look at it more carefully and submit my comments regarding
that in writing.

| did have a question regarding the transition
period being athree month period. It does seem like a
rather short period, and if you do get hung up in that
situation where you're an entity that has to develop and
move into this new process you may be on the short end of
the stick. | noticed with some interest that there was
some discussion in the preamble to the proposed rulein
paragraph 43 that some commenters had raised the issue
that FERC perhaps might give alicensee advance notice
sufficiently in advance of the deadline for filing an NOI
with respect to each project to ensure the existing
licensee is derted to the projects of the NOI,
pre-application document and any potential requests to use

the Traditional Processor ALP.
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| guess my first question is: when generally
would that notice be expected to be given? And | guess my
point isif sometime before three months then are we not,
by virtue of the way this transition period is set up,
almost ensuring that the first people going through this
process are going to have a difficult time?

MS. MILES: You raised apoint. I'm not sure
we've really had a discussion around it. My sort of
off-the-cuff answer iswe are aready looking at what
projects may fall into that. | imagineif you're a
licensee you're looking at it, too, and you know whether
you fall into that three month period so you know -- you
know, you've got time to begin preparing for that. 1f
that seems exceedingly short then, you know, let us know
what would seem more reasonable.

Asfar as the advance notification, there's
been quite a range of time frames that have been
discussed, anywhere from two years to three months. So
what makes sense with that? | think what we're doing
right now isto look at some of the implementation things,
look at what we would need to do in order to have aletter
together to go out to folks and doing alittle prep work.

MS. JANOPAUL: Mona Janopaul, Forest Services.
Theissue that | would see for the licensee and the other

stakeholdersisif thereisadesire on the part of the



licensee with aNotice of Intent due to say between
October and December of this year to use something other
than the Integrated Licensing Process. Y ou are going to
have to wait until that final rule comes out in July to
see what the criteria are going to be for you to use that
other process and then have a pretty short period of time
to satisfy that criteria. So just something else to think
about while you have all these other things to think
about.

MR. McKITRICK: Vicki?

MS. TAYLOR: Vicki Taylor. I'd beinterested
in some discussion by the commission as well as others
with regard to flexibility for projectsthat arein the
transition period. So a project that is going to have its
Notice of Intent prior to October but after today, for
example, what kind of flexibility do you anticipate in the
process? In other words, if a Traditional Processis
being followed but the parties involved would agree to
incorporate parts of -- or things that look like the
Integrated Process or things that 100k elsewhere, how much
flexibility isthe commission going to want to give
applicantsin writing their own rules, let me put it that
way?

MR. McKITRICK: Could we look at --

MS. TAYLOR: | can make a specific example. |
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think Jeff mentioned earlier incorporating making parts of
the dispute resolution process which could be a problem if
we hadn't had the opportunity up-front as stakeholders,
but that certainly wouldn't preclude if all parties agreed

to doing that and doing some catchup work if need be,
which would of course be no known process, we'd have to
come up with anew acronym for it, perhaps the LLP or
something.

MS. MILES: Thereisadiscussioninthe
preamble in paragraph 228 on that and it goes along the
lines of what you're saying, that if parties agreeto it
certainly they do come into the commission and make a
recommendation. It also talks about, though, the idea
that the further you are into the prefiling process the
more difficult it may be --

MS. TAYLOR: Sure.

MS. MILES: -- to make that transition and the
fairness issue probably becomes more dramatic.

MR. JOBSIS: Gerrit Jobsis. Thisthree months
is from the time they would be filing -- well the three
months is after the new regs go into effect, but the way
that would be judged is when they file their Notice of
Intent? Isthat what the trigger is, or isit three
months from the five year anniversary or --

MS. MILES: Thetrigger for -- if it sticks
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with this rule the way the NOPR -- thefinal ruleis as
thisNOPR is, what would trigger for use of theILP asa
default would be three months after the rule isissued an
applicant would befiling its Notice of Intent to
relicense. So that'sinthefiveto five and ahalf year
time frame before expiration of the license.

Now there's one other aspect, though. There
are some changes that don't have to do with which process
you've used. Those will gointo effect again three months
after it'sissued but for applications that would be
filed. Say you're using a Traditional Process, in here
you're going to find some changesin like 4.41, 4.51,
4.61, contents of an application; they are fairly minor
changes in some instances, though they may not seem like
it in other instances. But for applications that will be
filed three months after the final rule isissued they
would need to include those changes in the application.
And that had to do with the project boundary that |
mentioned earlier, costs of developing the project,
application and several other things.

MR. JOBSIS. Okay. I've got aparticular
project in mind, but where they have filed a Notice of
Intent but they have not done any relicensing activity yet
and it'sunlikely given the schedule -- well they don't

have a schedule. | mean, there's been the filing of
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Notice of Intent but no process has started. Isit just

the actual -- so you're just considering the actual filing
of that notice and not that they've actually done anything
to prepare for the relicensing?

MS. MILES: WEe'retriggering off the filing of
the notice, yes.

MR. McKITRICK: Anything else dealing with --
we talked about -- isit athing that would be helpful to
try to build a hypothetical, George, or are you happy with
what you understand what you may have to respond to?

MR. MARTIN: What we've discussed is
sufficient.

MR. McKITRICK: Anything else then with
transition or the panel would like to bring up? Okay.
Moving right through these.

The third one that had a number of people
wanting to discuss was the nexus criteria for study
requests. Honestly | don't -- do you remember what that
was about?

MS. TAYLOR: Yeah. Vicki Taylor. | had marked
up my original version which is paginated differently, so
I'm not seeing it right now.

MS. MOLLOY: Intheregsor the preamble?

MS. TAYLOR: Preamble.

MS. MOLLOY: What is the paragraph number?
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MS. TAYLOR: Don't know. | lost it there too.

MS. MOLLOY: Okay.

MR. McKITRICK: Thisisin the public notice;
right?

MS. TAYLOR: Yes. What | had noticed was the
word nexus appeared severa times and | would be
interested in some further clarification and discussion as
to what constitutes sufficient nexus? | believe the
phrase was -- one of the phrases was of course the nexus
between project operations and effects. Project

operations to include what? Does that include shoreline

management plans, for example, and how long-range are the

effects and what exactly is going to constitute sufficient
nexus between the two? So that was going to be the
question. Doesthat help?

MS. MILES: | cantell you whereitisin here.
It's used for the content of a study request, it's one of
the criteria under study requests and it's number (5) on
page D-61. Thisisintheregsitself. It says"explain
any nexus between project operations and effects (direct,
indirect and/or cumulative) on the resource to be
studied". Now we didn't go any further to define that
becauseit'sreally -- it depends on what'sgoing onin a
particular project. But theideaisthat what you're

doing islooking at what are the connections of effects on
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aresource that are created by this project to study
requests that's being asked for so that you're not having
things that are way out of the realm of what's going on
with this particular project.

MS. TAYLOR: | guesswhat I'm after isthe
degree of subjectivity with these kinds of things. Of
course one can aways make a case for overinclusion or
underinclusion, and we're about to run aworkshop to talk
to various expertise work groupsin using filter
mechanisms, the commission's criteria to determine issues
and study requests. And | just would love some help with
regard to are we leaning toward underinclusion or
overinclusion. What would be some good examples of a
clear nexus and insufficient nexus would be useful. Maybe
some people in the room could share some examples.

MR. BRYANT: Ron Bryant, Catawba River
Foundation. Let me know if thisisn't an obvious example,
Jeff. The Rocky Shoals Cahabalily isa, if not
endangered, isarare species and it requires certain
stream flows past its habitat various times of the year.

So | would submit that that's a very clear nexus.

MR. McKITRICK: Anybody know enough about
biology of --

MS. JANOPAUL: MonaJanopaul. | just want to

point out that in this book there is adiscussion on this
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areawhich is clearly adivisive issue, pages C-24 through
C-26 paragraphs under study plan development, 50 through
55; and there is something in paragraph 52 which talks
about the common sense test. And so thereis-- like many
of the words in the regs -- for example, it was noted
consultations is not exactly defined, nexus is not exactly
defined. | think you're right to ask for some examples of
studies that have insufficient nexus, others that have a
sufficient nexus; | think that's a very good idea.

MS. TAYLOR: For me that would also encompass
cumulative impacts because that's another one of those
woolly aress.

MS. MILES: Wedid point that out directly or
indirectly, cumulative are in there. But it's easiest to
work that out through a particular project or a particular
set of circumstances. It'svery hard -- thisisatension
areaand it's very hard to discuss it theoretically.

MS. TAYLOR: Yeah.

MS. MILES: Yeah, but it's avery important
factor, so | -- our thinking was that this sort of set the
parameters and that it was enough to be able to discussiit
for a particular project.

MR. LAYMAN: SteveLayman. Thisisn't directly
related to Vicki's comment, but | think a helpful criteria

in the study plans and the comments for additional study



requests would be a nexus or linkage to the significant
issues that have been identified during scoping. | find
it interesting that the issuesisn't aword mentioned in
any of those lists and seems to get lost under the study
request activity, that you identify significant issues
during the scoping and these are the issues that are to be
evaluated in the deeper review. So | would suggest it
would be to improve those criteriato tie in the
significant resource issues identified as part of scoping.

MR. McKITRICK: Again, anything else dealing
with the transition issue -- I'm sorry, | mean with the
nexus criteria? Great.

Criteriafor the TLP/ALP. IsthelLP
appropriate for the default? Again, | don't remember who
brought that up and if there's --

MR. JOBSIS: | think | did. I'm Gerrit. |
brought the first half of it, someone else brought up the
second half. But essentially what -- it talks about the
ILP being set out as the default which is obviously what
the intent of this rulemaking isto have anew rule, so it
makes sense; but it doesn't lay out any real criteria by
which an evaluation would be made if itis-- if aTLP or
ALP could be used, it just says the FERC will review the
applicant's recommendation.

But | guess our interpretation is that, you
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know, the ILP is supposed to be the improved process,
we've had alot of input, we'd hope there would be a lot

of rigorous criteriato drop back to one of the other two
processes and essentially that it would be demonstrated by
the applicant after consultation with not only the

resource agency but also the public that one of the other
processes is better for the public, not just for the

licensee or potential licensee but that it is better for

the resource, better for that process. And again there be
some clear criterialaid out by which such arequest would
be evaluated. That's our -- that's the issue we raised.

MS. MOLLQY: Onthisonel believe -- we asked
thisin the rulemaking, didn't we? We specificaly asked
if people thought there should be specific criteriaand
what that should be. So we certainly hope that in
comments you file specifically how you envision that
working and what the criteria should be, you know, for the
commission to consider.

MR. McKITRICK: And that went to both the ALP
and --

MS. MOLLOY: That would be with regard to --
right, it would be either or both, either different
standards or different criteriato be used in choosing
either; we want to know, you know, would it be the same

criteriathat you believe or different. But that wasan
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inquiry on -- right now it's good cause, and we don't

specify what exactly but it would have to be reasoning
submitted and the commission would choose whether or not
it was appropriate.

MS. MILES: 1 think it's mostly also should
there be criteriafor the Traditional because the
Alternative already has a process to move into that, and
we weren't suggesting changing it and | don't think we
really got any comments from anyone that we should change
that, but of course feel freeif you've got some now. But
it was mostly should we just leave it good cause for the
Traditiona or should we be more specific?

MR. McKITRICK: Mona?

MS. JANOPAUL: Following up on this, Mona
Janopaul, Forest Service. The question about the ALPis
the off-ramp thereif it becomes dissatisfactory to the
partiesisto revert to a Traditional Licensing Process;
and under this circumstance with now three processes and
the ILP the default, | guess | would still be interested
in commenters positions on what would the ALP revert to
now -- or revert or change to if it's not working out well
with its communications protocol or whatever elseit's
supposed to achieve. So I'm pretty curious as to what
people think should happen. | think this has been a big

hypothetical question, but | believe there have actually
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been no ALPsto date, soitisvery --

MS. MILES: No ALPsthat --

MS. MOLLQY': No ones that have been reverted to
aTLP. Wevehad ALPs.

MS. JANOPAUL.: Thank you. Yes, we've had no
ALPsthat have failed and been reverted to TLPs. But were
that the circumstance, what would you think about that?

MR. HANCOCK: Jim Hancock. | completely agree
that there needs to be some process that's the default
process, and I've had discussions with people as to what
that should be. | know Nino Mascolo feels that the
Traditional, he's wed to that, or whether it's the
Integrated; we don't know, we're still going to find out
if the Integrated is the best possible; no one's been
through an ILP successfully yet, and hopefully it will be
the best and these other two will go away.

But my concernisthisand that is, | think
that we talked earlier this morning with Ann that the
criteriathat are currently in place for the ALP, the
demonstration of consensus and protocol should meet that
good cause test; so that really doesn't change anything
with regard to the obligation of alicensee, the burden on
the licensee to get to that ALP process. But it does seem
to add a burden that doesn't currently exist for the

licensee to get to the TLP, that the applicant has to show
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good cause. And my question isthis: does it not make
more sense to have the applicant simply notify the
commission that it has elected the TLP, and if someone
thinks that that's not the appropriate process that the
burden is on them to show good cause why the TLP is not
appropriate for that process, to shift that burden?

Because again, right now there is no burden.
Assuming that burden shifts and the stakeholder opposing
the TLP can show good cause, well then we revert to the
ILP, which seems to me to make sense. Therehasto bea
default process, because if somebody objectsto an ALP
can't show consensus, good cause as to why the TLP didn't,
why the ILP is not appropriate, where do you go? So you
have to have something that is the default process. But
it seems to me it makes some sense to shift that burden to
the opponent of the applicant's use of the TLP to meet
that burden of showing good cause.

MR. McKITRICK: Any comments dealing
specifically with that issue of good cause from people
other than the licensees? Or from the licensees?

MR. MOORE: David Moore. | wasinterested in
discussing this issue because from my perspective |
thought that all three of the processes that we have here
are intended to meet certain minimum legal criteria so

that each one would be acceptable in terms of: will it
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meet the requirements of the Federal Power Act? The
answer isyes. Will it meet the requirements of NEPA?

And will it meet the requirements of other ancillary

statutory [inaudible] pursuant to those statutory schemes?

So given that, in my thinking the TLP and ALP were meeting
the minimum requirements but with certain specific
enhancements that might provide certain benefits or
detriments depending on what party you are.

And my question was. why would you use the
process that was one step above the Traditional Process
which meets the minimum requirements to be the default?
Why would you not make the default the Traditional
Licensing Process? | would concur with Mr. Hancock's
comments about allowing the applicant to select one
process and file Notice of Intent and then have another
entity demonstrate if there is good cause to use an
Alternative Process or an ILP process.

MR. McKITRICK: Isthere any thought? Mona?

MS. JANOPAUL: Mona Janopaul, Forest Service.
Following that line of thought then there never would have
been ALP because the TLP would have been legally
sufficient. Y ou know, thisis-- the ILP has been long in
coming; it's not really because either one were not
legally sufficient of the existing two processes, but, you

know, it's been in response to alot of public complaints
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from licensees and others that the TLP is not sufficient
from a cost and resource and benefit point of view. It
takestoo long, it costs too much, it's unclear, it's
inefficient, it doesn't have a good result.

So there had been all that pressure, not
because it was legally insufficient, but from various
points of view. We've had direction of congress through
the Energy Act of 2000, we've had direction from the
president through the National Energy Policy, and | would
encourage you to, you know, look at those things as to
what the ILP isto respond to. And, you know, I'm quite
supportive of the idea that the federal agencies are
acting together on this, we've been very impressed by FERC
working with us, and we think thisisareal opportunity
to do good service and respond to the direction and needs
identified by the president and the elected
representatives in coming up with a process that is more
clear, more efficient, still maintains appropriate
environmental review and integrates the federal
government's approach to licensing. So it's -- you know,
| understand your position, but if we were just to go by
the fact of what's legally sufficient there would have
never been an ALP, so.

MS. MOLLOY: Aninteresting point isthere are

othersthat believe that having three isn't appropriate,



there are commenters that say there should be the ILP and
not be anything else. The commission hastried to
balance. We have sought to improve the process and that's
where we've developed the ILP which we readlly think meets
alot of needs. But we do recognize that in some cases it
may not be the best approach to use, so we did want to
leave open this as an option that if there was a
particular case -- for one, it would resolve consensus and
if there was an excellent working relationship between an
ALP, we wanted to keep that, that's working very well. We
also felt there would be some situations where a TLP would
work and we wanted to |eave open that opportunity too. So
we didn't want to go to just one. But our overall intent
iSsto improve the process because there has been
considerable opinion on the current process, default
process. So we have improved it, but we didn't want to
eliminate. So thereisabalance.

MR. MOORE: | guessthe gist of my comment is
it seemslike we're in agreement that all three processes
would meet all the requirements including the requirements
of the Energy Act of 2000, Fish & Wildlife Coordination
Act, et cetera. And so if that's the case we're making a
change now from what the default processis and then
placing the burden on the licensee. My question is. why

are we making that change? | understand the need for the
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new process and | think that's afine alternative, but
maybe we need to think about how to implement that. |
believe Mr. Hancock's suggestion to have other parties
establish good cause if they believe there is areason for
the other processto be used is not a bad premise.

MR. McKITRICK: | got about 2:30. We are
scheduled for abreak. Isthere anything else dealing
with the criteriafor the TLP and isthe ALP appropriate
for default? Are there new issues that need to be brought
up with that? If not I'd like to cross that off the list,
take a 15 minute break, realizing that we still have --
plan to leave around 4:00 and have about nineissues. So
I'll try to control the time alittle bit closer, but |
think we still got enough time to go through thesein a
clear fashion. Instead of taking our usual 30 minute
break for a 15 minute recess, if maybe we do thisin 15
minutes, get back at 2:45 and then proceed through this, |
think that would be helpful. Thanks.

(Recesstaken.)

MR. McKITRICK: Okay, we lost afew folks and

maybe they are the ones that brought up some of these

issues, who knows, but we'll go through them and hopefully

give everybody a chance to flush these out to their
satisfaction. The next one that we have is -- some of

these actually in reading through this we've kind of
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touched on in some fashion aready and | think that will
maybe answer some of these questions to some people's
satisfaction.

A question we have up hereis exploreif and
how the purpose of the new process will be met. And |
think this was related to outcomes, is this going to lead
to the Integrated Process, better outcomes than perhaps
the ALP, TLP. 1 think that was the context of this. Was
there anyone that wanted to bring that up, discussit,
flush it out alittle bit more about -- are we headed
towards better outcomes? | can't remember, wasit Jim --

MR. HANCOCK: Jim Hancock. Again, I'm not so
sure that this was something to flush out and discuss, but
it was more of an observation. | wanted to make sure that
was the intent of the commission in this rulemaking, not
just to try and compress the time period just for purposes
of improving the timing, but again in my mind you don't
improve anything if all you do is compress time and don't
end up with a better outcome or a better license that we
al haveto live with for al thistime.

Because, two, if you do compressit you may not
have enough of arecord to resolve all the issues, and so
you need more reopeners which is certainly not in the
licensees best interests and | don't think in anybody's

best interests. Anyway, that was more just a comment that
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| think | was alittle bit concerned with when | read
through thisthe first time. But | think clearly it'sthe
commission'sintent that there will be better outcomes,
there will be a better record created and, oh, by the way,
it'sin amore compressed time period.

MS. MILES: That was said beautifully. Canwe
use that exact phrase?

MR. HANCOCK: Yeah, if you just attribute it to
somebody other than me.

MR. McKITRICK: Anything else? Great.

The other thing we brought up isthe PAD
document talking about the contents, applicability of
thingsthat arein the PAD. Iswhat'sin there good?
Doesit need more or lesstypes of -- | think that was the
context of this.

MR. MOORE: David Moore. | think | may have
contributed on thisone. In terms of the purpose of the
PAD -- | might have thiswrong, but | would think that the
purpose is -- there are multiple purposes, but it includes
NEPA scoping, identifying issues early on, to some extent
trying to get your arms around studies. | had some
guestions regarding the specific requirementsin therein
that typically under NEPA you have alot of flexibility in
terms of determining issues; and scope and some of the

provisionsin the PAD appear to me -- | may be misreading
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them -- that they have some fairly exact requirements that
may exceed the scope of what you normally might think
you'd be studying pursuant to NEPA.

And just to raise a couple of questions, this
isone of the examplesthat | think may be out there
earlier, but we asked for ageneral description of the
river basin, so we're talking about entire river basins, |
presume; and then it talks about land use and cover, |
presume that's the entire basin.

MR. McKITRICK: Where are you?

MR. MOORE: I'm looking at D-51, Section 5.4,
thisisthiswould be under Section 5.4(C)(2). And I'm
specifically looking under subsection (D). One thing that
caught my interest was hazardous waste disposal sites. |
can see it might be relevant to some particular licenses
but maybe not al. And the state where | do most of my
work, Georgia, we have what's called the Histol list, it's
literally anything where a small amount of hazardous
substance spilled at some point in the past is deemed to
be a hazardous waste disposal site; and literally there
are tens of thousands of thosein the state. | don't know
if that information isrelevant. | wondered what the
panel had to say about these sort of requirements. They
seem pretty specific overall.

MS. MILES: They are quite specific, and |
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don't have anything in particular on this. If it seems
likeit's not relevant, that will be in the record,
certainly comment on it. Wedid -- the goa of this --
I'll tell you the general goal and the specifics are quite
specific and that is one of the questions we're asking is:
did we get too specific in some places, not enough in
others? But the goal of thisisto get all the existing
information on the table in the beginning, because that's
sort of your foundation for where you begin.

Applicants may have done studies during the
term of their license, so they may have some good data on
the existing status of the resource. Agencies may have
done something in the area, and they may have information
that they want to put in there also. So that's the point
of this. Thefolksthat put this together are the
practitioners. Our staff that actualy, you know, read
the documents and do the analysis, so alot of it hasto
do with information that they thought they needed or maybe
they have needed in a particular case. So we need you to
sort of level this, did we get it right from your point of
view or not.

MR. McKITRICK: Mona

MS. JANOPAUL: Mona Janopaul, Forest Service.
Y eah, | was on this PAD team for the department of

agriculture, but most of the people that | work with on
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FERC staff on it you don't see here, they are as Ann
described those who work in the trenches. Many of the
specifics were lifted from a combination of what is now
required in the initial consultation document or the draft
or final application. So the kind of specificslike
you're talking about were not created out of gold cloth
but were essentially brought over by them from those other
documents. So you might compare what is now required in
the IPC or ICD or whatever you'd liketo call it aswell
asthe application. | think you'll find things you were
talking about not too different. We didn't come up with
those just for this process aone.

| want to add in again that the benefits from
the resource agency point of view for the PAD -- and |
would hope this would translate for the licensee as
well -- the situation now is there's sort of different
documents and formats for the initial consultation
document and then different things along the way for
others and then the draft license applicationsin a
different format altogether. And it's sometimes
difficult -- first of al | think it's expensive and then
it's sometimes difficult in translating from one to the
other document. What isit that has actually changed,
developed, fallen off the table, been amended?

And by using this one sort of format and



building on it it would be more easy for the stakeholders
involved to track what the changes were, what the
developments were. So that was some of the thought.
Having said al that, thiswas an incredibly fast
rulemaking process. Thiswas one of the things that

really we would have really liked some more time to work
on, so thisisavery fertile areafor comments.

I will say there was some suggestion at least
at one of the earlier regional meetings that the
stakeholder, either during the stakeholder drafting
workshop that week in April or in some other way, there be
atechnical group convened to really go over this PAD for
agroup of stakeholders and what should beinit. Sol
appreciate that you focused inonit, it isavery fertile
areafor comments. Thank you.

MR. McKITRICK: Just asacomment, not as a
moderator here but as a person who | guessisin atrench,
thiswas indeed kind of a hope of giving some -- always
give us some examples of what you want, and | think here's
awhole bunch of examples of things that we've seen and
maybe language of -- rather than saying "give us the
appropriate water quality information” we tried to be more
specific than that. And some of this may be what's
appropriate at what level and what your project's like and

comments on referencing -- we go on alist of 20,000
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sites. But if there's ways to approach that it would be
helpful. But again, these are things that have been seen
that people would like to know something about. And if
you can help us clarify that | think that would be
helpful.

MR. MOORE: David Moore again. It seemslike
then, should we read this as sort of alist of itemswe
need to look at and see if they arein the area or might
affect a project and then make a determination regarding
relevancy? Or -- because it does read like a checklist of
all the things you would want to think about. But | guess
my concern isthat the way it seemsto be written is"this
iswhat you would have in your PAD". And particularly if
you're having to do one of these first PADs | guess it
raises a question of: are we going to have sections of a
PAD that will have alot of information that may not be
relevant? Should we look at thisjust as a checklist?

MR. McKITRICK: 1 think if this staysin here
you need some language -- 1'd recommend some sort of
language of how this should be viewed as opposed to
everything's in here or maybe moderated.

MS. MILES: | would assume too, suppose this
stays and it was in the final rule, you go down these
things that are required, if one of them doesn't apply to

your project you'd give areason why it doesn't apply and
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you don't need to provide that information.

MS. MOLLOY: And that would help staff in that
they'd recognize it wasn't an oversight but that in fact
there wasn't anything that would fit there, so, you know,
they wouldn't worry about it anymore.

MR. McKITRICK: George.

MR. MARTIN: George Martin. | think some
clarification on the scope of the information included in
the PAD. When you say river basin or watershed, that may
lead to afalse impression that the information included
in the PAD in regard to the river basin or the watershed
has a nexus, which we have trouble with, to continue
project operations. And you go down that trail, you'll
never narrow.

MR. McKITRICK: Anything else dealing with PAD?

Cooperating agency/intervenor policy. For some
reason, George, it seems like you brought that up.

MR. MARTIN: Yeah. | wasinterested in that in
regard to the ex parte discussion. And I'm sorry, | don't
have the background information to formulate much of a
good guestion. | just understand from discussions with
FERC folks that there has been some concern about that to
this point, and maybe alittle enrichment discussion would
help me.

MR. McKITRICK: How thiswould change how we



interact from the past?

MR. MARTIN: Yes.

MS. MILES: Okay. With the existing
regulations -- it's not aregulation, it'sapolicy -- an
agency that would choose to be a cooperating agency with
us could not then later in the process intervene and come
in on rehearing if they disagreed with the conclusion that
we might have in an order. Because of that policy hardly
anyone chooses to be a cooperating agency because they are
just not willing to give up their intervenor status.

Our sense is one of the other ways that we
could better integrate and do things simultaneoudly isif
another agency who might need to do a NEPA document for
some reason also can be a cooperating agency with us so
they can use the same NEPA documents, kind of a good
government type thing is you both can use the same
document.

My understanding -- and we've heard this from
some of the other meetings -- is that there's concern
about the kind of fairness of being ableto be a
cooperating agency and sort of feel like you're inside and
understanding what's going on with that environmental
document and then at alater time intervene. So the thing
we did -- actually we're doing two things, oneis

regulation and one will be a practice.
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In the preamble we talk about the resource
sections of the environmental documents. The
environmental documents the way they're set up they're
typically by resource area and within that resource area
there will be "thisis the existing environment”, "thisis
the issue for thisresource”, "these are -- thisis the
analysis based on the studies that were done”". Sometimes
we will then have arecommendation at the end of that.
From now on we're not going to do that. We're simply in
the resource sections going to do the analysis -- the
issue identification and the analysis of that issue.

We're going to save al the commission's
balancing part for the comprehensive development section
of aNEPA document. So we could have a situation where
we've got a cooperating agency; the first mandate isto
balance. The cooperating agency may not be their mandate;
they may have another responsibility. If we can't cometo
agreement -- we would hope we could come to agreement on
what the recommendations would be through the process of
working together, that would be the ultimate goal. If we
couldn't come to an agreement, though, FERC's
responsibility still isthe best comprehensive use of the
waterway, so that that would be what we would recommend in
our comprehensive devel opment section of that document.

If the agency wasn't able to buy into that, they could
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either choose to maybe do a separate record of decision or
some sort of document that they felt was their conclusion
and their recommendations.

The other thing that we are doing and are
changing the regulations is to amend the ex parte
regulation or propose to amend it to require that if
during the cooperating agency process an agency were to
come up with some additional data or study information
that wasn't available in the record that that be placed in
the record so everybody's got that information and knows
what it's based on.

We are not proposing to have any of the

discussion be placed in the record between FERC and the

cooperating agency because the NEPA document will be the

ultimate conclusions of that discussion and that will be
intherecord. So that's -- that's how we're thinking it
through.

MR. McKITRICK: Would the agency still be able
to intervene in these sort of --

MS. MILES: Yes, the agency would be able to
intervene. That iswhat this changes, it would alow an
agency who is a cooperator to subsequently intervene. We
did have some discussion -- Monais correcting me. If the
point at which intervention is allowed, which it typically

isearlier, they could intervene earlier, and then be a
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cooperating agency, or have it happen at the sametime;
they could do both regardless of the timing.

There was some discussion about whether that
should be a sequential thing, whether you should have an
agency be a cooperating agency up to some point in the
process and at that point have to make a choice, "okay,
I'll be an intervenor from now" or "okay, I'll bea
cooperator”. For thisrule the decision was to go ahead
and let them be both at the same time, pose that change to
the policy.

MR. McKITRICK: George, do you understand?

MS. MILES: Anything more?

MR. MARTIN: No.

MS. MILES: Did you understand what | said?

MR. MARTIN: Basicaly.

MS. MILES: Does anyone else have questions on
that?

MR. McKITRICK: Okay. How best to separate

significant issues from study requests. Steve.

MR. LAYMAN: Yeah, that was mine, Steve Layman.

| guess just one of my observations in looking at the
process, | understand why so much emphasisis placed on
the study requests because of the delays that have been
associated with those. | guess| lose alittle bit of the

thread of the NEPA process, though, in identifying the
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significant issues and how those relate to the studies
that are requested.

And it seemed to me in looking at it that
really the PAD from the very get-go providesalot of the
information that's used in scoping, and | was wondering if
any thought had been given to having that be -- have SD-1
prepared up-front with that just out of the block; so that
once you've had the scoping meeting they'll have reviewed
the PAD, then you can lay out al of the issues, the
significant issues.

Because if you start intertwining those
significant issues with the study requests | think it
promotes alot more conflict. And I think if you can
reach agreement on what the significant issues are, you
know, get past scoping sooner on the issues and then
separate out the study requests so that by the time you
get to box 7 maybe you'd be issuing SD-2 at that point.

Y ou've probably given thought to that, it'sjust a
suggestion.

Seems to me when you talk about nexus that the
issues should have nexus with the project operation and
that the studies should have a nexus to the issues,
significant issues. | think the issues are an important
standard that the studies need to be measured against. |

just suggest some thought be given to that.
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MS. MILES: Yeah, you raise arealy good
point. We did have similar discussions that it should be
issue identification and then studies. I'm thinking it's
not coming out that way and | wanted to point out a couple
of things and maybe this group would like to even givea
suggestion. We are recommending that as a part of the PAD
issues are identified in box 1. | don't know if you
realize that, but that is arequirement there. And then
in the scoping meeting in box 4 it also is a discussion of
issues, but we didn't put the scoping document that early.
Is that what you're suggesting, that there actually be a
scoping document at that point?

MR. LAYMAN: Yeah, | would suggest you move
SD-1 up concurrent with the PAD since you're providing all
that information anyway, that everyone really can comment
on and define their issues; then you can clear the
identification of the issues hurdle easier, you know,
earlier, and then not get those confounded with the study
requests. Because I've seen alot of times when issues
are confused with actual study requests.

And | guess an example of how it's not very
clear in reading the proposed ruleisin Sections 5.6 and
5.10 when you were basically asking for comments. It
doesn't say anything in there about significant issues,

it'sfocused more on initial information requests and



study requests. And why | understand why that's all
important, ultimately you're going to get to that. It
seems like an appropriate focus early on isthe
significant issues. So | would just suggest maybein
those sections that you have some emphasis on those
points.

MS. MILES: Thanks.

MR. McKITRICK: Anybody else liketoweighin
on that? Concern dealing with local plans and
requirements, shoreline management plans, comprehensive
plans. Vicki, wasthat --

MS. TAYLOR: One of the things that -- Vicki
Taylor. One of the things that prompted that question was
just something | don't know and that is: is the shoreline
management plan considered part of the project operations?
Has that been determined at some level? In other words,
if oneislooking to establish a nexus between project
operations and effects, does shoreline -- do shoreline
management plans fit the criteria of project operations?

MS. MILES: | can't quite answer -- | don't
know enough to be able to answer that question. Shoreline
plans -- project operation is how the project is actually
operated. If the project fluctuates so it affects a
shoreline, then that's some effect on the -- that's a

connection of those effects to the project operating. But
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a shoreline management plan in and of itself isaplan.

MS. TAYLOR: Right.

MS. MILES: It's not an operation.

MS. TAYLOR: Yeah, and| just asked someone
else who came on the other side and said "well the plan
sinceit's an obligation of the licensee in its operation
of the project and it'sinside of the project boundary, is
the project operation?' So | don't know.

MS. MILES: | think we might -- you've got
something specific in mind which | don't know about and
today isn't the forum for it.

MS. TAYLOR: Sure.

MS. MILES: So I'm not sure we could get to
actually the question you're asking.

MS. TAYLOR: Y eah, because that was sort of the
specific thing that triggered that particular issue, and |
guess on the broader issue it was: is there any change?
And | think you already answered this before, from the old
regs, the Traditional, with regard to the consideration to
be given local plans and comp plans, which is not the same
as the shoreline management plan; but thereis no
significant change in the Integrated Process with regard
to the consideration of county, municipal or other comp
plans. Isthat correct?

MS. MILES: Yeah, thereisno changein the
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regulations to what would qualify for comprehensive plan,
and those still need to be filed with the commission so
they can be on the comprehensive plan list.

MS. TAYLOR: And then inthe general sense
then, the relationship between any required shoreline
management plan and its -- how it affects or is affected
by project operations or how it relates to those other
comp plans, there's nothing new we need to know about in
the ILP?

MS. MILES: No, thereisn't any change. You
may be referring to a shoreline management plan that's a
requirement of alicense. That's not a comprehensive
plan.

MS. TAYLOR: | know.

MS. MILES: You've got that distinction?

MS. TAYLOR: Yes.

MS. MILES: Okay. Thereisn't any change
regarding comprehensive plans. It's the same thing to --
we haven't touched the section that talks about
comprehensive plans at all. We have in various placesin
here with the PAD being one of them asked for
identification of plans and asked agencies to identify
plans that may be related to a particular project.

MS. MOLLQOY: AndI'm not quite sure | fully

understand where you're going at, but to the extent you're
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talking about the shoreline management plansthat a
licensee develops as part of its license, the underlying
issueswould beissuesin arelicense or alicense. So
the issues that a shoreline management plan is designed to
address would be issues that would be considered in the
license application. So it might be how project
operations might affect the shoreline or different things,
but the plan itself is a method or a measure to remedy or
to work with certain issues. | may not be addressing your
thing at all.

MS. TAYLOR: No, | think it'sa-- | think it's
somewhat complicated. So whereit relatesisthe
legitimacy of a study request that has to do with the
licensee's management of the shoreline?

MR. McKITRICK: That specific type of thing
would come out during the scoping process. | mean, if
there's an issue, a new issue, with management of the
shoreline, that could be something that comes out during
that. We have not -- as indicated, those are usually
terms/conditions that are in alicense that somebody is
doing post-licensing -- not always, but it does occur.

But if that's an issue, that's something that you identify
was brought up. The other thing dealing with comp
plans -- | saw aquizzical ook -- may not have been was

what -- comprehensive plans have to be filed with the



commission to be considered by staff.

MS. TAYLOR: Yes.

MR. McKITRICK: The regulations that outline
what's a comprehensive plan and what is not a
comprehensive plan have not been changed. But it's upon
the entity that has developed this plan, it's their
responsibility to file those with us so that they can be
considered.

MS. TAYLOR: Yes.

MR. McKITRICK: | think what Ann said is what
has been changed is that those have to be identified very
early on as being on our list of comprehensive plans and
put into the PAD.

MS. TAYLOR: How early on?

MR. McKITRICK: Box number 1.

MS. TAYLOR: On D-54 there's areferenceto
state comprehensive outdoor recreation plans.

MR. MOORE: D-51.

MR. MOORE: Areyou looking for the reference
to the web site?

MS. TAYLOR: Yeah.

MR. MOORE: 1 think it's D-51.

MR. MOORE: David Moore. Takealook at D-51
section 5.4(c)(2)(D) last line.

MS. MILES: That'sit. Thank you. Soit'sa

143



list of relevant comprehensive or resource management
plans applicable to both the basin and the project. It

also references our web site which on that you'll find a

list of all the FERC approved comprehensive plans, so you
can check it out to seeiif it's got the plan that you're
concerned about.

MS. TAYLOR: Well | don't -- specificisn't the
issue here. I'm just curious as to would there then be a
later stage at which alocal entity could fileaplan? In
other words, if it's not filed by the time the
pre-application document is prepared, are they out of luck
on this one?

MS. MILES: No, you can file acomprehensive
plan at any point.

MR. McKITRICK: At some point during | think
the NEPA processif it hasn't already been identified
probably staff would pick that up.

MS. TAYLOR: Okay.

MR. McKITRICK: That would be post-application.

MS. TAYLOR: WherelI'mreally struggling here
isjust getting a-- just alittle more help on
appropriate study requests, and another part with regard
to study requestsis the use of past acts and past effects
to show trends if there's continual behavior or whatever.

In other words, the way | read the regs -- | apologize
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again if | missthings-- but is basically starting at
today's date, current date, isarelicensing or a new
license for this project, what effectsisit going to
have? But isit legitimate to use past effects to show
trends moving into the future and cumulative effects based
on past acts and past effects?

MR. McKITRICK: I'll givethat a shot, and
correct me. | think from the standpoint of -- as|
understand what you're saying -- staff would look at that
and they can tell the licenseesto look at it, from the
cumulative impact world you may need to set the stage to
understand cumulative impacts from some sort of historical
perspective. Those studies may be extremely general and
brought up through the literature that you can pull out.
Very specific past cumulative impact studies are
extraordinarily difficult.

What you need to do instead of context
perspective for the reader, the public and the
decision-maker that would allow you to come forward to the
present so that you can understand that and then with the
goals of perspective of resource agencies and stakeholders
move forward in that world. So | can't answer your
guestion "is this an appropriate study?’, but you may need
to set the context in the cumulative impact section of

"where have we come from and where are we now and then



where are we moving to?"

MS. TAYLOR: Right. Thank you.

MR. McKITRICK: | think that -- Mona.

MS. JANOPAUL: Mona Janopaul. Getting onto
another aspect of what | heard said in passing was the
role of local governments or county governmentsin the
licensing process. I'mjust -- | would appreciateit if
particularly any licensee or licensee representative here
would like to respond to the proposed change in the
Traditional Licensing Process that would require increased
public participation.

| haven't heard too much at these meetings on
that, though there were alot of comments saying that the
Traditional Licensing Process, one of the benefits was for
alicensee they wanted [inaudible] consultation
requirements with agencies and tribes. Y ou know, this
proposes a sort of broader consultation requirement for
the Traditional Process aswell asfor the ILP. If
anybody here has a comment on that proposal.

MR. OAKLEY: ThisisMark Oakley with Duke
Power. Y our question hasageneric sound to it as"in all
casesisthat appropriate?’ | can only speak for what
we've done on our Catawba project which istry to go out
and do something that was applicable in our specific

situation and in that particular case still working under
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traditional procedures we've found away to incorporate a
great deal of advanced involvement.

MR. McKITRICK: Arewe okay with the
comprehensive plans, local plans discussion?

We have study dispute resolution process for
the ALP. Wevekind of touched on that, but let's revisit
it and seeif there's something new we missed.

MS. MOLLOY: Thisisactualy for the
Alternative Licensing Process.

MR. McKITRICK: Right, | meant ALP. | think we
had a discussion about -- did we have some sort of
discussion about dispute resolution process associated
with the Traditional and ALP?

MS. MILES: | actually raised thisone, it'sa
guestion that we've asked in here because we now with this
NOPR would have a dispute resolution process that's
required to be used prefiling for the ILP and the TLP but
not one for the ALP, and the ALP is meant to be
collaborative. And the question was: would it be a useful
thing to have in the ALP or might it disrupt the
collaborative nature of it? Does anyone have any thoughts
on that?

MR. McKITRICK: Any of those folks that dealt
with the ALP, did you have dispute resolution processes

that you developed or was it something that needed to be
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done or it worked well without it or --

MR. HANCOCK: | guess | would beinclined to
say thereis no need for it because of the point that you
made, it kind of disrupts the collaborative nature. I'm
involved in acollaborative, an ALP type; we're not all
the way through, so | can't tell you it would be a success
story by having no opportunity for the dispute resolution
early on, but my senseisit's probably not appropriate
and wouldn't enhance that process. That's just my view.

MR. McKITRICK: Moving right along.
Flexibility/accomodation of schedule.

MS. MOLLQY: | just have one note on this one,
if you could make alittle caret by the word accommodate,
stick another M in there, 1'd feel better. (Laughter.) |
was staring at it up there and | just couldn't figure out
what was wrong with it until lunch.

MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, Jim Phillips, | was the one
who brought this up earlier this morning. From that
rousing show of hands | could see | was close to Lone
Ranger status. But having said that, in our geography on
the river that we're dealing with we have something in the
neighborhood of 17 facilities-- 17 dams on theriver, and
what drives the question is more from the opposite end.

We are proposing to do some things on the river

that could potentially have some implementations to
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those -- those existing facilities and we were just
wanting to make sure that we had an understanding of how
do we communicate to the agency -- meaning in this case
FERC -- to make sure that our plans were well understood
and that they were indeed posing the right questions and
providing the right data for a proposed project that has
nothing to do with power generation.

Am | making sense? We're amost saying: we're

applying to do something other than power generation, and

how do we mesh our plans with what the needs of the agency

are? And how does that impact any ongoing licensing
programs related to the existing facilities on the river?

MS. MOLLQY': There'sone bottom line. An
application has to be filed two years prior to the
expiration, there is no waiver possibility on that. Now
that one's absolute. So, | mean, that drives some of
this, or most of it, downright all of it. But -- and you
are clearly talking about a specific thing and we don't
really have asenseof it. Thereis--

MR. PHILLIPS: To jump right to that point, we
basicaly are talking about potentially having more human
activity on theriver than is historically or currently
the case.

MS. MOLLQOY': Areyou asking about like

settlement negotiations with the licensees and allowing
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for time for that?

MR. PHILLIPS: No, at this point we have no
issue with the licensee. Our question is: do we have
issues that need to be resolved with FERC as we try and
move our project ahead?

MS. MILES: | think that -- | think that this
probably isn't the forum for that discussion. Y ou may
have a particular thing, | can't see yet how it really
relatesto the ILP. And if that's the case it would be
better for you to bring it to us separate from thisfor a
discussion and we could see what was involved. | couldn't
quite get how it related to what's going on with this
rulemaking in what you're saying. | mean, there's always
situations when you're -- things are very fluid out there
in the real world and things are changing, sometimes
they're big and sometimes they're little, and how -- the
timing of how they fit in and lead with the relicensing,
since the relicensing does cover afive year time frame,
things can change as you go along. But kind of depending
on the particular situation the answer might be very
different.

MR. PHILLIPS: Not to belabor this, perhaps Ron
understands the situation that we're dealing with, so |
think we can deal withit.

MR. McKITRICK: There'sawaystimes-- | mean
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be it the change in process or an existing process, you
just have to be aware of where there are schedules that
allow you to comment, and those could be pre-application
or post-application. There are notices that come out that
allow stakeholders to comment on the process, there's
NEPA documents that alow people to comment on the
process. Those are certainly specific time frames that

can be commented on.

After an order isissued there may be other
opportunities, but there's always -- these things rarely
stand still; I mean, there's changes that occur all the
time. If there's something that needs to be brought to
our attention specifically, I'd say do that, don't -- |
mean, we want to know, so write aletter. Does that help?

MR. PHILLIPS: Uh-huh.

MR. McKITRICK: Thanks. Mona.

MS. JANOPAUL: Mona Janopaul, Forest Services.
Between this question and Liz's and some others, it
reminds me there were four or five major questions that we
asked you at the pre-NOPR workshops last fall and one of
them was: does your sense of this new process would help
facilitate settlements, would it hurt the development of
settlements, or would it have no effect? 1'd just be
interested in a show of hands. Does anybody think it

would hurt settlements, this kind of process? Anybody
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think it would help settlements? No effect on
settlements? Don't forget -- raising your hand might help
you wake up alittle bit.

MS. MOLLOY: Don't forget the last category,
"no opinion yet". No opinion yet? All right.

MS. JANOPAUL.: Because that was a mgjor concern
of oursin developing this processis we wanted to make
something that would at least not hurt and maybe might
help, because we are very much interested in facilitating
and nuturing settlements. So if you have an opinion later
on, that would be welcome. Thank you.

MR. McKITRICK: George.

MR. MARTIN: I'll just observe that we're glad
that the notion of requiring settlement agreements seems
to have gone by the wayside.

MR. McKITRICK: Oh, did we leave that out?

(Laughter.)

The next to the last, timing of the 401/CZMA,
terms and conditions. Gerrit may have brought that up.
WE'll let anybody talk about that that wants to talk about
it.

MS. MILES: He'sleft.

MS. CASON: He'sgone. Hewasright there.

MR. McKITRICK: No scheduling of --

MS. MOLLOY: There'sareward to staying, your



issues are discussed if you stay.

MR. McKITRICK: That'sright. So absent the
absentee, we'll move on.

Thelast oneistimeline. | think we were
talking about: is there an enforceability along the time
lineif we set all these dates, what does that mean? |
can't remember who -- George, did you bring that up?

MR. MARTIN: Uh-huh. Intheinterest of time,
as you mentioned earlier, Ron, things change over time,
people come and go and issues change and resources change,
species recover, things change and people's
responsibilities and their roles change, stakeholder
groups change, there's attrition, retirement, you nameit.
And with time lines so much -- so well integrated into
this proposal, it appears at the outset that the licensee
is going to meet the time line schedul e requirements and
others may not due to various reasons whether it be
staffing or time or money or what have you.

And | guessjust in genera terms, how are we
going to keep all of the stakeholders on schedule when two
years out the licensee must file?

MS. MOLLOY: Onething -- I'll just start. One
thing we hope will help peopleis setting out a schedule
of when things are happening. Right now it's kind of not

as clear and so if people aren't watching closely they do
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run into a situation of not knowing or having to scramble
and so you become -- personal knowledge of a project may
be more significant if you've aways been on top and you
know what to look for.

And with the schedul e hopefully some of that
will not be a problem; but you'reright, thereisa
problem that these are tight deadlines and that people
might not meet them. The licensee does haveto file the
application two years prior, and we hope that everyone
will do their darndest to help them do that. But the
process will keep moving. | think we have some stepsin
here that if people haven't taken steps early on we're not
looking at them later. But, you know, we can't force
people to participate.

MS. MILES: And aso FERC will do its darndest
to try to get everyonethere also. That is one of the
things with our assistance from the beginning and our
participation, we're hoping that it will encourage
everyone else to participate, that thisis the ball game
and thisisthe timeto play.

MR. MARTIN: Thank you.

MR. McKITRICK: We have agood list and an
excellent discussion. But as we've gone through this, is
there anything that's come up that you thought about that

you wish you had put on thislist that you really want to
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help us identify this so that we can move forward with
what we're doing?

MS. MOLLQY': Look, they've started music, it
must be near the end.

MR. McKITRICK: Luckily | don't have asinging
voice. | would like to give anyone an opportunity if you
have a prepared statement, we can -- we can do that now.
Or if you have awritten statement you'd like to give to
the court reporter, we can do that afterwards. If not,
from my perspective --

MS. MOLLQY: | have one comment. | have one
comment. That is, there's a deadline of, what, April 21st
for comments and that's not a -- you don't have to wait
until then. I'vetold afew people, but. Please, if
you're ready to file before then, go ahead and file your
comments because we can get started looking at them before
the week we have affectionately nicknamed "Hydro Hell
Week" starts. People have mentioned at each regional
meeting that that's a very tight time frame between the
21st and the four day meeting and we agree. Soif they're
ready early, go ahead and file them early. You canfile
electronically if you want to speed it up even more.
That'sall | have.

MR. McKITRICK: You're awayswelcome, earlier

the better. Ann, did you have anything?



MS. MILES: | have two things. One, the
transcript from today's meeting will be on the web site --
rulemaking web sitein two weeks, | believeitis. If you
want it sooner you can get it from the court reporter.

Also | would encourage you-all to come to the
April 29th to May 2nd drafting session. We are going to
be using all the information that we've gathered from
these workshops to sort of set the agenda for that, these
are the issues that people really want to work through and
we are hoping with four days to get some really good work
out of all of you, so we encourage you to come.

And | wanted to say | think this has been a
great meeting today. You-al have really participated and
given us alot of good things to think about, so | thank
you.

MR. McKITRICK: Isthere a specific -- anyone
that wants to make a comment or submit something to usin
writing? Mark?

MR. OAKLEY: Very briefly, Mark Oakley with
Duke Power. We want to say these are needed changes and
we appreciate the commission'sinitiative on those a a
very deliberate pace to bring those about. Obviously
you're putting out the extra effort to create the
participation and opportunities for our involvement coming

down here today, so -- with avery good and timely effort,
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and we appreciate that.

MR. McKITRICK: Thank you. AsAnn said, you've
added to this by your participation, that's what makes
these things a success. Anything else or any other
closing comments? We thank those that stuck with us here
to the end and appreciate your participation, and it's
time to go and have a refreshment.

(Proceedings concluded at 3:50 p.m.)
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